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The n1embers of the board including Independent Directors', Co1npany 
Secretary and Chief Financial Officer attendend the 29th AGM. 

The Director 
giving bis speetb 

Shareholder 
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LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL 

Th• 
Hoa'ble Shareholders 
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission 
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms 
Dluka Stock l!xclunge Limited 
Chitt,goug Stock l!xclunge Limited 

Sub: A.au.al Report for tile ynr eoded June 30, 2017 

D .. rSu(s) 

We are privileged to inform you th.at the Board of Directors 
of Kohiaoor Chemical Co. (Bmgladesh) Ltd. has w .. n the 
decision, in its Board Meeting beldonNonm.ber 04, 2017, 
to bold its 30th Annual General Meeting on Dettm.00 14, 
2017 at Offitff'S Clu..b, 26 Baily Ro.d, Ram.a, Dltab at 
10.00 am. 

As per the notification of Bangladesh Securit.ie,s and 
Exchauge Commission, we are enclosing a copy of the 

Annual Report together wtth tbe Audited Finmcial -­
including Statement of Financial Position as at 1tme 30, 
2017, Statement of Compre.hemive Income, Chauges in 
Equity and Cash Flows for tbe year ended June 30, 2017 
along with notes as well as the Directors' Report of the 
Company thereon for your recordfn.ecessa:ry meas.ures. 

Yours si.ncere-ly 

Sci/-
Md. Ferd.ou.s Jam.a• 
Compmy Secretary 
Dated: Novtm.btr 04, 2017 
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A Symphony of World-Class 
Soap Cosmetics & Toiletries 

from 

BANGLADESH 

"The art of marketing is the art of 
brand building. If you are not a 
brand, you are a commodity." 

-PH/UP KOTLER 



VISION 
We envision for a 

happier, bealthier and cleaner 
life and make the natural 

attributes of life sustainable through 
innovation, dedication and ethics. This 

keeps inspiring us to create a better 
future by adding value to all we do for the 
people to look better, feel better, and live 
better. We persisteotly care for our 
valued consumers and stakeholders, 

and cootinuously strive to prove 
our products' superiority, with 

an aim to obtain peq,etual 
loyalty. 

Our aim is to improve 
the lives of our people through 

the highest posstole quality protocol 
\Ve attach paramount value to our consumers 

in porticular aod the society in general We keep 
introducing newer technologies, and carrying on 

the most value driven incentives and benefit 
packages for all the retail chains. We are also charting 
a pricing policy that manifests a unique blend of 
quality and affordability. Our comprehensive strategy 
ftamewod< concerning the supply chain across the 
entire country enables us to be naturally conferred 
with the prestige and privilege ofleadership. We 

forsee our beloved company to be the best ,-.-::-~ ........ 
place to work for the people who keep 

their unflinching trust in us. 



Quality 
products, 

and strong 

of the 
reliabili ty, 
distribution 

c.ha:ooel are the core values 
of the organization and 

are the basis on which 
they do business. 

VALUE 



FOR THE SOCIETY 

"There are so many men and women who hold 
no distinctive positions but whose contribution 
towards the development of the society has 
been enormous." 

-NELSON MANDELA 



FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 

"Sustainable development is the pathway to 
the future we want for all. If offers a framework 
to generate economic growth, achieve social 
justice, exercise environmental stewardship 
and strengthen governance." 
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Kohinoor Chemical Company (Bangladesh) 
Limited (KCCL) is the oldest and largest 
national Soap, Cosmetics and Toiletries 
manufacturer and llllliketer of Bangladesh. 
KCCL started its business in 1956. After the 
independence of Bangladesh, KCCL be<ame 
a fully gowmment owned oorupany ,mder 
the direct control of Bangladesh Chemical 
Industries Corporation (BCIC) up to May 05, 
1988. A few of the employees, \\no bad been 
laid off during the liberation war, were 
re-abso!bed in the company. It was 
transfonned into a Public Limited Company 
Ullder Companies Act 1913 and was named 
as Kohinoor Chemical Company 
(Bangladesh) Limited from May 05, 1988. 

Kohinoor Chemical Company (Bangladesh) 
Lld. (KCCL) was acquired by the present 
entrepreneurs on August 03, 1993 as part of 
the govermnent privatization policy. The 
management of KCCL subsequently 
completed an arduous BMRE program with 
the technical collaboration of a reputed 
industrial conglomerate of Europe. Since 
then, the company bas accelerated its 
journey towards perfection, overooming all 
hurdles with wisdom, dedication, hard-work 
and honesty of the entrepreneurs and 
employees. 



This enabled the enterprise to beoome a 
repositioned cosmetics and toiletries 
ruanufacttuing company of Bangladesh with 
the moot advanced technology. KCCL holds 
the largest market share in soap, cosmetics 
and toiletries industry among.st the national 
companies, primanly due to its highly 
focused customer orientation. 

This Public Limited Company is listed with 
both the bourses of Bangladesh, the Dhaka 
Stock Exchange and the Chittagong Stock 
Exchange. 

Most of the products of KCCL are known 
by the legendary brand name Tibet. The 
Company Started production with Tibet 
Snow in 1956. Subsequently other 
renov.-11ed brands like Tibet Pomade, Tibet 
570, Tibet Ball, Tibet Pumpk;n Hair 011 etc. 
were launched.A number ofits other brands, 
such as Sandalina, Genstar, Bactrol, Ice Cool, 
Fast \Vash, Xpert and Clean Master are 
equally famous in Bangladesh. 



The Company Started production with Tibet 
Snow. Subsequently other renowned brands like 
Tibet Pomade, Tibet 570, Tibet Ball, Tibet Pumpkin 
Hair Oi l etc. were launched 

1959 

After t he liberation in 1972, t he Company was 
placed under Bangladesh Ferti lizer, Chemica l and 
Pharmaceuti ca l Corporation. 

1976 

1956 

1972 



1988 
The company got listed in Dhaka Stock Exchange 
in 1988. Privati zation process began in 1988 under 
the "51-49" plans as per the industrial pol icy of 
1986. 

1993 



Registered Office and Factory 

36, Shahid Tajuddln Ahmed Sarani 
TeJgaon I/A, Dhaka-1208 
Phone: +88-02-8891267-70 
Fax: +88-02-8891523 
E-mail: lnfo@kccl-bd.com 
Web: www.kcd·bd.com 

Corporate Offfc-e 

Orlon Hoose, 153-1.S4 
TeJgaon I/A, Dhaka-1208 
Phone: +88-02-8870133-4 
Fax: +88-02-8870130 

Statutory Auditors 

Toha Khan Zaman & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Hoose No. 817 { 1't Floor) 
Road no. 4, 8altul Aman Housing Sod@ty. 
Adabor, Dhaka-1207. 

Insurers 

lslaml Commetdal Insurance C.ompany limited 

Bankers 

Agrani Bank limited 
National Bank limited 

Shahjalal lslami Bank l imited 
SRAC Bank limited 

lslami Sank Bangladesh l imited 
Standard Bank l imited 

United Commercial Bank limited 



COMPANY AT A GLANCE 

Company Name 
Kohinoor Chemical Company (Bangladesh) Limited 

Year of Establishment 
1956 

Legal Status 
Public Limited Company 

Converted into Public limited company 
In 1988 

Initial Public Offering (IPO) 
In 1988 

Listing Status 
Listed with Dhaka stock Exchange and Chittagong Stock Exchange 

Line of Business 
Manufacturing of Cosmetics, Toiletries and Beauty products 

Authorized Share Capital 
BOT 50,00,00,000 

Paid Up Share Capital 
BOT 12,18,75,000 

Number of Shareholders 
6,441 

Number of Employees 
2,088 



Board of Directors 
Mohammad Obaidul Karim 
Chairman 

Md. Rezaul Karim 
Managing Director 

Md. Ebadul Karim 
Director 

Mrs. Arzuda Karim 
Director 

Mrs. Nurun Nahar 
Director 

Mrs. Shirin Akhtar 
Director 

Professor Dr. M. Shamsher Ali 
Independent Director 

Quazi Mamun-UI-Ashraf 
Independent Director 

Company Secretariat 
Md. Ferdous Jaman 
Company Secretary 

Management Committee 

Md. Abul Khair 
Director, Corporate Affairs 

M. Ziaul Hafiz 
Head of Sales and Marketing 

Abu Bakar Siddique 
Chief Financial Officer 

Shah Md. Abdul Wadood 
Head of Production 

Audit Committee 

Quazi Mamun-UI-Ashraf 
Chairman and Independent Director 

Md. Rezaul Karim 
Member and Director 

Md. Ebadul Karim 
Member and Director 

Chief Financial Officer 

Abu Bakar Siddique 

Chief Internal Auditor 
Mohd. Shamim Kabir 
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PROFILE OF DIRECTORS 

l\fohammad Obaidul Karim 
Chairman 

MoballllDad Obaidul Karim is a distinguished self-achie,•ed Industrialist & Bt6inessmau. He completed bis 
graduation from Uni\>ersity of Dhaka. He is the Founder Cbainnan of ORION GROUP and established the 
company into oue of the largest conglomerates in Bangladesh nith bis futuristic attitude, determined will and 
a buruing passion. He is an inno,~tive, self-mofa,ated and ente,prising Bangladeshi business icon who has 
instrumented bis success in the field of diversified business portfolios. Orion Group comprised of DJOre than 
30 indn.idual companies was fanned under bis dynamic leadership and wauagement powe, which ha,•e 
received various inchtstrial recoguitions. 

Mr. Karim is one of the fust entrepreneurs in the country to recogni2e the importance of Public Pri\,ate 
Partnership (PPP). Unde, bis leadership, Orion Group constructed and owns the 11.&l:m long Mayor 
MoballllDad HanifFlyove,, the longest flyove, and the fust eve, successt\d PPP project of the nation. With M,. 
Karim's headship, Orion Group also built City c.ntre, the tallest counuercial complex cuw CM parl.ing in 
Motijheel, the fwaucial !nth of Bangladesh. Mr. Karim's success went t\uther up when the Group became 
successt\dly involved in Private s.ctor Power gene,ation of the Cowmy, when it •d the biggest contract nith 
Bangladesh Powe, De,•elopment Boa,d (BPDB) of 4 supercritical Coal based powe, plants of3000MIV (with 
300MW present distnoutiou) under !PP, uude, ihe Ministry of Power of the Goverument of Bangladesh. 

Mr. Karim is the Cbainnan of all collCfl'US of Orion Group which include Orion Pbanua Limited, Orion 
Infusion Limited Kohinoor Oiemical Co. (BD) Limited Orion Infrastnlcttue Limited, Orion Ho,pitals 
Limited, City Centre, Orion Power Meglmaghat Limited, Dutch Bangla Power & Associates Limited, Digital 
Power &Associates Limited, Orion Power Dhaka Limited, Orion Power Kln,lna Limited Orion Power Unit-2 
Dbal:a Limited, Orion Gas Limited, Orion Agro Products Limited, Orion Footwea, Limited, Orion Home 
Appliance Limited Orion Restaurant Limited, Noakhali Gold Foods Limited, Orion Oil & Shipping Limited, 
Orion Holdings Limited and Orion Qipital Limited etc. 

Besides being the Cbainnan of Orion Group, Mr. Karim is also the Founder Chainnan of Tejgaon Industrial 
Owners Association. He is also the President of Dhaka Mobaruedan Sporting Club Ltd., a ceutlll)' old 
legendary and DJOSt successful sporting club of the country. 



Md. Rezaul Karim 
Managing Director 

Md. Rezaul Karim ha, been in business for almost 35 years. Besides involvement in Kohinoor 
Chemical Company (Bangladesh) Limited as its Managing Director, he established Group Reedisha 
and is associated with a nwnber of business and philanthropic organizations in different 
management positious including Chairman of Board of Trustees of Southeast University, Bangla 
Tel Limited, Jibondhara Solutious Limited and BD Link Communication Limited; Vice Chainuan 
oflslami Commercial Insurance Company Limited; Director of Midland Bank Limited, Chartered 
Life Insurance Company Limited; Proprietor of Reedisha Trading and Distribution Company. 

He is also associated with various Business Communities like Secretary General of Bangladesh 
Cosmetics and Toiletries Manufacturers Association, Director of Bangladesh T e.~'tile Mill, Association 
(BTMA), Member of Bangladesh Chamber of Industries (BCI), Dhaka Chamber of Commerce and 
Industry (DCCI), India-Bangladesh Chamber of Commerce and Industry (IBCCI), Bangladesh 
Garments Manufacturers and Exporters Association (BGMEA) and Bangladesh Knitwear 
Manufacturers and Exporters Association (BK.l,,1E!\). 

Md. Rezattl Karim has been the ad,iser ofBanani Society and Gulsban Joggers Society a, well as 
the Member ofBanani Club Limited. 



Md. Ebadul Kruim 
Dire.ct or 

Md. Ebadul Karim, a successful 
visionary business entrepreneur 
who has entered into the reabn of 
bl.L';iness horizon after completion 
of his graduation major with Arts 
and joined the family business 
and became the director of 
Kohinoor chemical Company 
(BO) Limited. He has been 
nmning a number of enterprises 
successfully by dint of his 
entrepreneurial skill coupled 
with his vast experience. He is 
also the Managing Director of 
Beacon Pharmaceuticals Limited 
and Beacon Development Limited. 
Mr.Ebadul Karim i, also the 
Chairman of Beacon Point Limited. 

l\l rs. Arzuda Ka1im 
Director 

Mrs. Arzuda Karim is the v.ife of 
Mohammad Obaidul Karim. She 
has been one of the most 
successful women entrepreneurs 
in Bangladesh over the years. 
Being post graduated in Social 
Science, Mrs. Karim supervises 
production and conuuercial 
divisions of different segments of 
Orion Group. Her skill, knowledge 
and adaptability are one of the 
key drivers for success of this 
Group. 

Mrs. Amtda Karim is the 
Chairman of Jafflong Tea 
Company Limited and Director 
of Orion Pharma Limited, Orion 
In.fusion Limited, Kohinoor 
Chemical Co.(BD) Limited, 
Orion Infrastructure Limited, 
Orion Hospital, Limited, Orion 
Power Meghuaghat Limited, 
Dutch Bangla Power & 
Associates Limited, Digital 
Power & A~sociates Limited, 
Orion Power Dhaka Limited, 
Orion Power Khttlna Limited, 
Orion Power Unit-2 Dhaka 
Limited, Orion Ga, Limited, 
Orion Agro Products Limited, 
Orion Footwear Limited, Noakhali 
Gold Foods Limited, Orion Oil 
& Shipping Limited, Orion 
Holding., Limited and Orion 
Capital Limited. 

l\l rs. Nurun Nahar 
Director 

Mrs. Nurun Nahar is an MA She 
is the wife of Mr. Md. Ebadul 
Karim, one of the Directors of 
KCCL Mrs. Nurun Nahar has 
been associated with KCCL as 
the Director from the inception 
of the Company. Though she was 
not the director in 2011-2012 
because of failing to comply with 
a regulatory directive on mininu1m 
shareholding by not acquiring the 
required percentage of shares, 
she got back her directorship in 
2012-2013 by conforming to the 
required directives imposed by 
SEC. She ha, been engaged in 
the Company by supervising the 
HR department of KCCL She is 
also involved with a n\unber of 
business and industrial ventures 
which inc.Iudes among others 
Beacon Phannaceuticals Limited, 
Beacon Development Limited a, 
the director of these Companies. 



l\frs. Sbitin Akhtel' 
Director 

Mrs. Sbirin Akhter, graduate. 
from University of Dhaka, is 
the Director of the company 
since inception. She lost her 
directorship in FY 2011-2012 
because of failing to comply 
v.ith a regulatory directive 
on minimtun shareholding by 
not acquiring the required 
percentage of shares. However, 
she became the director of the 
Company in FY 2012-2013 by 
complying with the said 
regttlatory directive of SEC. 
She is the wife of Md. Rezaul 
Karim, Managing Director of 
the Company. She supervises 
and monitors the Administration 
department of the Company. 
She is also the Director of 
Reedisha Knitex Limited, 
Reedisha Spinning Limited, 
Reedisha T exstripe Limited and 
Reedisha Blended Yam Limited. 

Pl'of. DI'. M. Sbamsbe1· Ali 
Independent Dire.ctor 

Professor Dr. M. Sham,her Ali 
is the President of Educational 
Quality Assurance Fotmdation 
of Bangladesh. He was also the 
President of Bangladesh 
Academy of Sciences, Founder 
Vice Chancellor of Bangladesh 
Open University and Southeast 
University. He was made 
Honorary Professor of Physics 
in 1973 by the University of 
Dhaka a5 a mark of recognition 
of a brilliant career and original 
contributions to nuclear Physics. 
He is lhe life member of Bangla 
Academy, Asiatic Society of 
Bangladesh and Bangladesh 
Mathematical Society. He has 
been teaching at the graduate 
and post-graduate level for 
about 30 years. A large nlllllber 
of research papers of him were 
published in international Journals. 

Quazi Mamun-UI-Aslu·af 
Independent Dit'ector 

Mr. Quazi Marnun-Ul Ashraf, 
B.S.S (Hons) and M.S.S in 
Economics from University of 
Dhaka, was the Manager and 
Vice President of Jamima Bank 
Limited 1111 2007. He also 
served Dhaka Bank Limited 
since inception. He started his 
banking career as an officer of 
IFIC Bank Limited in 1987. He 
also completed Diploma from 
Bangladesh Institute of Bankers 
in order to enhance his banl.."ing 
career. Now. he is the life 
member of various Association 
including Bangladesh Institute 
of Bankers, Bangladesh Red 
Crescent Society, Anjuman 
Mufidul Islam, United Nations 
of Bangladesh, Bangla Academy, 
Dhaka University Economics 
Deparllnent Alumni Association. 

The appointed ID, Mr. Quazi 
Mamun-Ul Ashraf, i, a bigltly 
knowledgeable and qualified 
person. He is able to ensure 
compliance with fmaucial, 
regulatory and corporate laws 
and can make meaningful 
contribution to busines.5. 





Rongd honu Lottery program (Khulnat. 





This tmit produces Beauty Soap. Bath Soap. 
Health Care Soap and Laundry Soap of various 
brands and SKU's. Sandalina Sandal Soap is 
the market leader in its carego1y in Bangladesh. 
Tue ocher popular brands are Tibet 570, Tibe, 
Ball Soap, Ice Cool, Tibet Ltt,ury Soap, etc. 

This section produces Skin Care, Hair Care. 
Oral Care. Health Care, Fragrance. Household 
Items. Baby Care and Men's products ... Tibei 
Pomade .. and 'T1be.t Snow" are the legendary 
icowc products that have been \•,;idely popular 
in mass market for more than half a cenh.uy iu 
this region. The other well-kno\,..n products are. 
am.pm Toochpaste, Tibet Lacher Sha\ing 
Cream, Ice Cool Shavmg Cream. Genstar 
Lacher Sha\ing Cream. Tibet Lip Gel. Tibei 
Petroleum Jelly, Fruity Chap Stick. Tibet baby 
Lotion. Pumpkin Hair Oil. Tibet Coconut Otl. 
Tibet LtL,-ury Talcum Powder. Baccrol Hand 
\Vash. Tibet Chandon Attar. Wiper Glass 
Cleaner and so on. 

-
'Tibet Detergent Powder'· is widely popular 
across the cotu1try for its affordable pnce and 
qu.,.bty. This section al5o produces premium 
quality washing po\'.;der .. Fast \Vash". 

Produ«s like "Xpe1f· Dish \\'ash Powder. 
'·Clean Master" all-pUl])ose Surface Cleaning 
Powder and '·Clean ~,faster" Liquid T oilei 
Cleaner are \Vell known for theu eft"ecriveness 
in every household of Bangladesh. 

Tibet Luxury Soap 

Bath Soap 

Washing Soap 

Skin Care 

Hair Care 

Oral Care 

Baby Care 

Health Care 

Men's Product 

Fragrance 
Detergent and 

Household Items 



OUR PRODUCTS 

•
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Sandalwood has been used as a 
natural source of beautification. 
Sandalina Soap is apprec~ted at 
every home of lhis country and 
beyond. SandalN's enormous 
popularity as Grade· 1 (TFII 80%) 
Sandal Soap fo, aD genders is 
attributed simply because ol ils 
basic ingredient, the Sandal Wood 
Oil, slilable for all kinds of SOI. It 
makes your skin soft and supple. 

The new variant of SANDALINA 
Soap, Sandal & Rose, has been 
launched recently with worid's 
purest sandal wood extract& and 
world famous garden fresh rose 
oit 

Tibet Ball Soap is a highly quality 
washftg soap. h is made from 
vegetable fa l Tibet ball soap is a 
coml>Nlion of optical brightener 
for brigh!ening and protecti,g the 
doth. 

Tibet Detergent Pow~er ,s 
prepared from effective extra 
power whitening and brightening 
agents to protect delicate SOI and 
fabrics. Gentle refreshing !Duch of 
,tasmine or lemon & Rose 
fragrance keeps a miraculous 
satisfaction of mind aD day long. 

Weight Size: 
75 gm, 100 gm & 125 gm 

Color: Golden 

lngrefents: 
Sodium soap, Sandal wood oil, 
Presevative, Color, Perfume & 
Aqya. 

Weight Size: 
75 gm, 100 gm & 150 gm 

Color: Pink 

lngrefents: 
Sodium soap, Sandalwood oil, 
Rose Elctract, Sweet ~ond 
oil, Gfyoerin, Titenun di· oxaed, 
Anti Oxident, Cl-11680, 
12085,74160, Perfume & Aqua. 

Weight Size: 
130gm 

Color: Off WMe 

lngrefents: 
Kamel Fat, Colo,, Fixotiv, 
Caustic Soda, Paknfatty Acid, 
RBD Palm Stearine, Cooonut 
Acid Oi, Mixed Perfume, 
Preservative, Aqua. 

Weight Size: 
20, 200, 500 & 1000 gm 

Color: Blue & WMe 

Ingredients: 
Sodi11n LAS, Sodium Carbonate, 
Precipilate Calsite, SCIIC, Zeolite, 
L .. coploor. Color, Perleome. 



Brand Products Brief Specification 

0 ... 
0 
J: 

Tibet Lal.lldry Soap is a pop.1lar 
taund,y soap for the 14>marke!. 
This soap prevents the erosion of 
thread. It also cleans the doths 
effectively with beautifl.l two types 
of fragrance. 

Tibet 570 Laund>y Soap has been 
a household nam, i, Bangladesh 
for the last 60 years. Tlis uniquely 
fomdated washing soap is ideal 
for arry doth washing. 

Tibet f'ln1,kin Haw Oil, a ..,iciue 
p,odua, represen1s a heritage of 
more than 50 years in Bangla­
desh. Drago Botania enriched 
Tibet P\lmpkin Hair Oil is 
p,oduced from pumpkin extract, 
nature's proven hair nourishing 
agent 

A seamless blend of antibacterial 
mufti-vitarrin oomplex and Henna 
o! are among the aail~ ingredients of 
Tibet Mecficated Hair Oil. 

Weight Size: 
130 gm 

Coloc Green & lllue 

Ingredients: 
Sociwn Soap, Titanium Di-Oxide, 
/>q,a, Preservative, Color. 

Weight Size: 
130 gm 

Coloc Red 

Ingredients: 
Soclum Soap, A~ua, Preservative, 
Color. 

Weight Size: 
50,100 & 200 rr1 

Coloc Green 

Ingredients: 
Macadamia, Avocado, Jojoba, 
Wheat, Calendual, Carmmle, 
Sea ... eed, Vitanw, & Perfume. 

Weight Size: 
100 ml &200 rrl. 

Coloc Red 

Ingredients: 
Refile Mneral Oil, Anti Bacterial 
Agent ,.ith "'1i Vitamin 
Complex, Herbal Extracts, 
Color, Perfume. 



Brand Products Brief Specification 

Thet Chandan Mar is a well 
reno'l\ned and premitni quality 
product. It is specially made from 
sandal wood extracts. It is 100% 
alcohol free and Halal. The 
fragrance in~ al day long. 
People ol all religion can use the 
Mar. 

Ti>et uouy Soap with world class 
fragance. This S~ is a high 
quality bath soap made lrooi 100'4 
vegetable fat. There are three 
different variants with urjque 
benefits-Pirl<I (Natural Glow) white 
(smooth Core) & Green ( Hetbal 
touc:ll). 

lrgason-enriched Tibet Pricldy 
Heat Powtler helps treat and 
prevent rashes and chafing. By 
absorlli,g excess perspiration it 
soothes heat irritation quite 
instamly. 

Thet Luxt.ry T ale001 Pa.oder is a 
deodorant body powdet made 
from the finest and pure irrported 
talc blended with world fanllUS 
fragrance from Switzerland, 
equipped with W sun protection 
and oCher skin care ingrecfients 
that provides al over protection 
against body odot. 

Weight Size: 
3.5ml. 

Color: Transparent Yellow 

Ingredients: 
Non-toxic perf1111e wilh0\11 Alcohol 

Weight Size: 
40, 50, 75 & 100 !J11 

Color: Green, Pink & v.lwte 

Ingredients: 
&xli001 soap, .k,joba Oi, 
Extract, MiD< Cream, Camomile 
Extracts, S.>eet Afrmnd ol, 
Extract Al...,.,a Extract, Olive 
Extract, Tetra sodit.11\ EDTA, 
Perfume, Glycerin Tllaliium ci-oxide. 

Weight Size: 
100gm 

Color: White 

Ingredients: 
l'\lrified Talc, Magnesi001 
Carbonate, Zink Oxide, lrgason, 
Boric Acid, Pemme. 

Weight Size: 
50, 100&200gm 

Color: White 

Ingredients: 
l'\lrified Talc, Magnesi001 
Carbonate, Zink Oxide, Perh.me. 
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Tibet Baby Pa.'Cler is specially 
formula1ed fat sensitive baby skin. 
The mlSt expensive perfume is 
used to produce the product. It 
pro!eds SQl from rash and 
inlection. It does not block the 
secretion poi,t ol hair root. The! 
Baby Pa.'Cler keeps rejuvenaled 
\..;fl unqJe frag-ance. 

KCCL la..-.ched The! Snow in 
1956 as a skin care aeam. It is 
one ol the top leading brands in 
!he sl<in care segment ol Bangladesh 
as well as in KCCL procl,ct portfolio. 

A unique combination oi 
well-l<na.n an6sep6c and 
soolhering cream that guards the 
facial skin against rnections, 
generates profuse non..-ritati,g 
foam and provides e.nough 
moistwe that help smooth shamg. 

Tibet Pomade is a .... 11 accepted 
winter product. This ideal \\~nter 
si<,, care pro<b:I is made from the 
finest oontenls added by Rose Oi, 
pwe petrole.m jelly added with 
mineral oils and a ref,estr.g 
fragrance. Its w,ique fonnula 
p,otects skin from dryness, 
penetrates through layers of skin 
to an cracked lips, anije and 
feet. 

w.ighl Size: 50 & 100 gm 

Color: v.lute 

Ingredients: 
Purified Tale, Magnesium 
Ctmnate, Zink Oxide, Perfume. 

w.ighl Size: 
25, 50 gm (llbe), 50 gm 
(Bottle) 

Color: White 

Ingredients: 
Stearic Acid, Cetyle Atoohol, 
Aqua, Perfume, Preservative. 

w.ighl Size: 
50gm 

Color: White 

Ingredients: 
Polassilm Slearate, Glycerin, 
Aqua, Perfume. 

w.ighl Size: 
50ml 

Color: light Cxange 

Ingredients: 
White Peoole1111 Jelly, Paraffi, 
wax, Liqcid Paralw,, Cofot 
Perfume. 



- Brand- Products - Brief - Specification 

Thet Tooth Powdet has a unique 
formulation, containing Tryclosan, 
Calwm and Clove Oil. T ryc!osan 
prolects teeth from germs for the 
,.t,ole day and prO'<ides strong 
cavity. Calciwn fights againsl 
plaque, germs and decay. Clove 
Oil s-trenglhens enamel and give 
sparkling fresh breath. Tibet T oath 
Powdet makes the tee1h ..niter 
and stronge,. 

Thet Petroleum Jelly is a wry 
pop.Jar ,.;nte, fip for beauty 
conscious men and women. This 
unique Tibet Petroleum Jelly is 
made from the finest contents 
added by Jojoba Oi, An6-0acking 
Agent, reju,,enating fragrance and 
moistwng fragrance. 

An addifion of Cccoa Buttet, extra 
moistwng and endienl agents 
"'ith p...., petrolewn jelly and 
mineral oils make this product neat 
all day long for prolection againsl 
cracl<ing and chapping of the lips 
in the dry winter season. 

Thet Giy<:e,in enriched with 
Emolin & Anti-Cracking Agenl is a 
v.,y pop.1lar wntet sotufion for 
beauty conscious men and 
"'Olllen. Ifs 100% pure and natwal 
formulation prevents ski-I from 
dryness and improves complexion, 
resulting the sl<in to be soft and 
smooth. 

Weight Size: 
100gm 

Coloc \Mute 

ln(J'edient&: 
Calcium Carbonate, Sodium 
Mono fluro phoSl)hare. T rid0<an, 
SLS, Flavoo.. 

Weight Size: 
15&50 ml 

Coloc\M,~e 

Ingredients: 
Jojoba Oil, V,1,ite petroleum 
Jelly,Paralm wax, liquid 
Paraffin, Perfume. 

Weight Size: 
10gm 

Coloc\M,~e 

Ingredients: 
l'lriied while Petroleum Jelly, 
Cocoa Butter, Flawur. 

Weight Size: 
60& 125gm 

Coloc IM>ite 

Ingredients: 
Purified Giy<:erin, Perflane. 
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Specialy fonrufated fat Baby's 
soft and tender sl<in, The! Baby 
l otion is a synergistic blend of 
Aloe Vera Gel, beauty oils, 
moishl'i2"fs and emolient agents. 
It keeps the Baby's delicate sl<in 
soft. gentle and velvety. 

Bactrol Hand Wash wa1<s as a 
defense against lhe spread of 
many <keases from lhe amnon 
cold to more serious diseases 
such as meningitis, bronchioitis, 
influenza, hepatitis A. and roost 
types of infedious dianhea. 

A high quafity antibacterial s°"" 
made from 100% vegetable fat 
\\hic:h ensure 100% protection of 
your famiy heallh. It is equally 
effective against body odot, cuts, 
scratches and pirrj,jes. Bacirol 
Faniy Health Soap keeps your 
famiy heallhy and p,otected. 

Fast Wash Detergent Po'A'der is 
the premium grade white variant 
detergent pol\der ol its kind. Its 
ftl.K>resoent formula removes 
tough stains and keeps cloths 
my. File fragrance and 
eoo-&iendy Fast Wash Detergent 
Powder (Briiant White) reduces 
the average time of cleaning and 
does not cause skin irritation. 

Weight Size: 
50& 100rrl 

Coloc v.!iite 

lngredienls: 
LLP, !PM, AioYera, Vitamine 
E, Aqua, Pemm,. 

Weight Size: 
200 rrl (oontainer) & 180 ml 
(pouch) 

Coloc Pilk 

lngredienls: 
SLES, TEA, Gi)'Cerin, Tii:losan, 
Preservative, Cob, Perfume 
Aqua. 

Weight Size: 
100grn 

Coloc Red & Blue 

lngredienls: 
Sodium Soap, Glycerin, Olive 
O!, Tilaniumci<>xide, Perhrne, 
Ci-26100, Preservative, "4,a. 

Weight Size: 
22gm, 200gm, 500!,n & 1000gm 

Coloc\M,~e 

lngredienls: 
Socfum LAS, Sodiwn C.rbonate, 
CMC, Zelile, Optical Brightener, 
Color, Perfume. 
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The unique fonnufa of am.pm. 
1oolh paste protects decay. Its 
main ingredient, Calcium, Carl>ona:e 
fi!#rts againts decay; Flooride is 
decicated for l)<otecting gum ol 
teeth; T riclosan proteds against 
genns. 

Ice Cool Pricldy Heat Po,Nder 
Gives you the relief from lhe 
nching heat rash and sl<in irritation 
from hol ,.,..11,er. Its advanced 
thetapy to refresh and relax you 
body and mind from unbearable 
heat and stress. tt also keeps you 
a .. ay from bacte:ial, fungal agents 
and body odor all day long. 

Special beard softening fomda 
gives you the ccolest sha1le and 
leaves your face fresh for hours 
after shaving. It recb:es &iction to 
mal<e the shave oomfort,i,le. 
Genstar Lathe, Shaving Cteam 
ir1:,roves lhe performance of your 
razor I blade. 

Contains Vitamin C and E to 
protect r.,& from dry and <Xlld 
,.-eather. Enricl>ed ,.;th cxxoa 
butter, jojoba <ii and freshly fruity 
odor, d brings both m<istwe and 
fragrance. The botanical extracts 
prevenl a,lagen loss and flatten 
fine fnes on lips. Keeps your lips 
srroolh and supple. 

Weit/rt Size: 
45, 100&200gm 

Colo<: White 

Ingredients: 
Calcioo, Carbonate, Sodioo, 
lauryl Sulphet, Sorb<ol, Gum, 
Sodioo, Mono Fluro Phost)het, 
T riclosan, Aqua, Sodil.m 
Sacctiarine, Flavour. 

Weit/rt Size: 
100gm 

Colo<: White 

Ingredients: 
Purified Tale, ~\>gnesioo, 
Carbonate, Zink Oxide, Boric 
Acid, Menthol, Perfume. 

Weit/rt Size: 
100gm 

Colo<: White 

Ingredients: 
Potassioo, Stearate, Glycerin, 
Aqua, Perfume. 

Weit/rt Size: 
4.5gm 

Colo<: White 

Ingredients: 
Jojoba Cil, Coco Butter, Vrtamin 
C&E, liquid Paraffin, Glycerin, 
Bees wax, an1i Oxidant flavor. 
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Beau.tina:» Intensive Moisturizing 
Body lotion is enriched with the 
el<!ract of Moe Vera and Cocoa 
Butter. Aloe Vera ~ to make 
the skin solt, tender and fresh. 
v.liereas Cocoa Butter gen1ly 
helps to keep body moisue all 
day long 

)(pert is a highly efiecti,. antibaclenal 
Dishwash Bar, Liquid and Powder. h 
kls baderia on oontact and leaves 
aocke,y hygienically dean. Lemon 
fr~anced )(pert Dishwash Bar, 
l iquid and Powder is a special blend 
of active ingredients that ,j,,es 
fastest cleaning action against 
gtease, oils--fat. stains and other 
deposit& wilhoul any soratd1. 

v.\per is one cl the &nest Glass 
Cleaners in B~desh. After 
long research and developmenl, a 
world dass glass and household 
deaner has been inlr- that 
does not only dean the cb;ts, but 
also kil the germs. Oear ,.;,;t,iity 
is ensured now. 

Clean Master Liquid Teet Cleaner 
is a highly effective toilet cleaner 
that is enriched with el<!ra power 
of LABSA and special inaganic 
cherrical Clean Master liquid 
Toilet Cleaner removes tough 
stains, kills geffl'IS and deodorizes 
toilet wit!in a ffl'f shon time. h 
has Anti Baaerial Agenl ,.lic:h is 
100% effective lo, kiling genns. 

Weight Size: 
100&200 rr1 

ColocWMe 

lngredenls: 
IPM, Mineral Oi, Oine(hioon, 
Vllarnil-E ace~te, Cocoa Butter, 
Polyooa~m,,m, Gi,terin, Prol)!ler.e 
glycol, a1o,.,,, Mith)ie parabon, 
Aqua, Perfume. 

Weight Size: 
200, ~ & 750gm (Po,·~··~ 500 
rrl (Liquid), 325 gm, 125911 (Bar) 

Coloc Green & W.ite. 

lngredents: 
SLAS, SLES, Concentrate Line 
ji,ce, color, IA sodioo, EOTA, 

"-· 

Weight Size: 
350ml 

Coloc Blue 

lngredenls: 
Butyle Gtyool, STPP, SI.ES, 
Amenia Solution, IPA, Colo<. 

Weight Size: 
500ml 

Coloc Blue 

lngredents: 
LABSA, Alkaline Siicate, 
Hydrochloric Acid, Phenol, 
Color, Methyl Saicy!ate. 
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Clean Master All f'l.tpose St.dace 
Cleaning Powder is very effective 
fat cleaning 6oor, basin, sink and 
all types of tiles. It has Anti Bacierial 
Agent which is 100% effective for 
ijlling germs. 

Weight Size: 
200&400gm 

Coloc Blue 

lngredienls: Sodium SAS, 
Sodium Cerbonate, Dolonite, 
Calc~e. Anti bacte,ial agent, 
Color, Speckles, Perfume. 
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We are focusing more on 
--· 

Optimising value through 
the practice of good 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
' 

Cotp0rate govemanc,, is the system by which 
companies are directed and controlled. 
Kohiooor Chemical Company (Bangladesh) 
Limited believes that Cotp0rate Goveruance is 
a significant issue for the long-teim success 
of the company as it facilitates effective. . , 
entrepreoeunal and pntdeot management of 
the organization improving transparency and 
accotmtability within existing systems. The 
Board of Directors of Kohiooor Chemical 
Company (Bangladesh) Limited is respoDS!ble 
for lhe Coq,orate Governance of the Company. 

Board Composition 
As at Jtme 30, 2017, the Board of Kohiooor 
Chemical Company (Bangladesh) Limited is 
comprised of eight (8) Directors including lhe 
Chairman of the Company. In complianc,, wilh 
the Coq,orate Govemaoce Guidelines issued 
by the Baogladesh Securities & Exchange 
ColllllllSSlOD (BSEC), lhe board bas appointed 
two (2) Independent Directors. 

~ :une St:1tus 

Mr. Mohammad Obaidul Karim 
Mr. Md Rnaul Karim 
Mr. Md Ebadul Karim 
Mn. Anuda Karim 

Mn. NWllll Na.bar 
Mn. Shirin Akhter 
Prof. Dr. M. Shamsber Ali 
Mr. Quazi Mamtm-Ul·Asbraf 

Cbainuan 
M8llaging Direttor 
Direc.ror 
Dfrecror 
Direc.ror 
Dfrecror 
Indepeodellt Director 
hldepeode.ot Director 

Principal Responsibilities of the Board 

The respoDS1bilities of !he Board of Kohinoor 
Chemical Company (Bangladesh) Limited 
inclu_de setting the company's strategic aims, 
providing lhe leadership to put them into 
effect, supenasing the management of the 
business and reporting to shareholders on their 
stewardship. In order to fulfill !heir 
responsibilities, directors always have 
unrestncted access to information including 
financial data, documents, and records of the 
company. 



In perfonning its responsibilities, the Board is 
directed by the Company's Memorandum and 
Articles of associations, the Companies Act 
1994 and gttidelines and regulations imposed 
by various regttlatory authorities. 

The principal responstoilities of the board 
are: 
• Retention of full and effective control of 

the company; 
• Formulation of strategic objectives, goals 

and direction to the company; 
• Taking decisions concerning certain policies, 

budgets, financing plan and major capital 
expenditures of the Company; 

• Monitoring management in implementing 
plans and strategies, as approved by the 
board; 

• Appointment of the CEO and other directors; 
• Identification and monitoring of key risk 

areas and key performance indicators of 
the business; 

• Confnmation of the fact that the oompany 
complies with rela'llnt Jaws, regttlations and 
oodes of business practice; 

• Providing asstuance that the oompany 
cOllllllllilicates with shareholders and relevant 
smkeholders openly and promptly; 

• Monitoring of the company's integrated 
performance; 

• Establishment of a formal and transparent 
procedtue for appointment to the board; 

• Regularly review the report provided by 
the Audit Committee; 

• Assessment of the peiformance of the 
board, its conunittees and its indi,idual 
members on a regular basis. 

Board Meeting 

The Board of Directors of Kohinoor Chentical 
Company (Bangladesh) Limited holds periodic 
meetings and takes appropriate decisions. The 
Board meets not only for scheduled meeting 
but also on other occasions to deal with urgent 
matters that require attention; additional 
meetings are convened on an ad hoc basis. 

As pe.r the provision mentioned tmder Section 
96 of the Companies Act-1994, a meeting of 
the Board of Directors shall be held at least 
once in every three months and at least four 
such meetings shall be held in every year. 

Pursuant to the above, The Board met Six (6) 
times during the year wider review and all the 
directors including both the independent 
directors were present in all meetings The 
Company Secretary and the Chief Financial 
Officer were also present l11 the Board meetings. 

Company Secretary 

The Company Secretary, Mr. Md. Ferdous 
Jarnan, works at the centre point of the decision 
making process in Kohinoor Chemical Company 
(Bangladesh) Limited. He assists and guides 
the Chainnan and Board of Directors acts 
with integrity and independence to protect the 
interests of the company, its shareholders and 
employees. Mr. Jarnan is respoDS1ble for 
eJ1Suring that Board procedures are followed 
and that all applicable rules and regttlations 
are complied with. 



Chief Financial Officer 

The Chief Financial Officer, Mr. Abu Bakar 
Siddique, is one of the key members of management 
committee and bas been sen,jug as a credible, 
knowledgeable and trusted resource to the CEO. 

His certification on the financial statements is 
disclosed in AJ111e.'<Ufe 4. 

Separation of work for the Chairman and 
Chief Execntive Officer 

Mr. Mohanunad Obaidttl Karim was elected as the 
Chainnan of the Board by the Directors and 
Mr. Rezattl Karim is the Managing Director of the 
Company. Mr. Rezaul Karim is respoDS1ble for all 
day to day management decisions and for the 
routine business ope.rations of the Company and 
Mr. Obaidul does not engage into the operational 
and regular affairs of the company. 

The separation of work for the Chainnan and Chief 
Executive Officer of Kohinoor Chemical Company 
(Bangladesh) Limited ensures the compliance of 
corporate governance guidelines imposed by 
BSEC and also a balance of authority with regard 
to the Board's decision-making processes. 

Audit Committee 

The Audit Committee consisting of three (3) 
Directors was established as a sub-committee of 
the Board of Kohinoor Chemical Company 
(Bangladesh) Limited in order to enable the Board 
to cany out its respoDS1bilities and duties effectively, 
by delegating certain of Board's responsibilities to 
this Board committee. The Members of the Audit 
Committee are Mr. Quazi Mamun-Ul-Ashraf, 
Mr. Md Rezaul Karim and Mr. Md Ebadttl Karim. 

llanageme-nt Committee 

The Management Committee of Kohinoor Chemical 
Company (Bangladesh) Limited is involved in 
managing and running the affairs of the Company. 
The committee is in full control of the Company's 
Affair and is also acootmtable to the Board of 
Directors. It builds the confidence of the Board by 
e.J1SUiing that all the activities carried out by them 
are consistent with high ethical standards. The 
Members of the Manage.ment Committee are Mr. 
Abttl Khair, Mr. Ziattl Hafiz, Mr. Abu Bakar 
Siddique and Mr. Shah Mohd. Abdul Wadood. 

In,·estor Relation 

Kohinoor Chemical Company (Bangladesh) 
Limited pays great importance to its investors' 
community and their information requirements. 
The Company always tries to bridge the gap 
between investors' and the Company to stay close 
v,i th investors' conunwrity. 

Commun.ication with Smk•hold•rs 

The Company holds regttlar A1111ual General 
Meeting as per law with adequate notice and 
disclosures in the Directors' Report and the Auditors' 
Report on Accotmts/Notes and resolutions are 
passed with consensus and unanimity. The 
Chainnan and other members of the Board answer 
the questions of the shareholders and note the 
views and suggestions of them offered at the AGM 
v.ith utmost seriousness. Quarterly, Half-yearly 
and the Allllual Financial Statements are also 
posted at Company's website to keep all the 
stakeholders informed about the financial performance 
and position of the Company. 



COMMUNICATION WITH 
SHAREHOLDERS 

Kohinoor Chemical Company (Bangladesh) 
Limited believes in promoting effective and 
transparent communication \\ith all shareholders 
ensuring consistency and clarity of disclosure a; 
all times. Tue Company aims to eam the trust of 
the sltarellolders by regularly engaging with them 
and facilitating a mutual tmderstanding of 
respecti,,e objectives, by ensuring effecti,,e 
collllllWlicatiou not only prior to the Annual 
General Meeting (AGM) but throughout the 
course of the year. 

Annual General Meeting 

Toe Company holds regular Annual General 
Meetings as per law with adequate notice and 
disclosures in the Directors' Report and the 
Auditors' Report on Accounts/Notes and 
resolutions are passed with consensus and 
unanimity. Sbareholde.rs are welcome to 
attend the Company's interactive and 
infonnative Allllual General Meetings at 
which they have the opportunity to ask questions. 
Toe Cbainruw. and other members of the 
Board answer the questions of the shareholders 
and note the views and suggestions of them 
offered at the AGM with utmost seriousness. 

Company " 'ebsite 

All shareholders have access to the annual 
report and accounts and other Price SeJ1Sitive 
Infonnation about the Company, lhrough the 
website at WW\V.kohinoor-bd.com. Quarterly, 
Half-yearly and the ADllual Financial 
Statements are posted at Company's website 
to keep all the stakeholders infonned about 
the financial perfonnance and position of the 
Company. 

Point of Contact 

For other queries, shareholders of Kohinoor 
Chemical Company (Bangladesh) Limited 
can also communicate with the point of 
contact for theshareholdm-share department 
of the organization, and address their queries. 

Poor comnumication with shareholders can 
lead to losing their trust and confidence from 
the business. Hence. Kohinoor Chemical 
Company (Bangladesh) Limited leaves no 
stones unhtmed in order to establish a strong 
and regular flow of information and 
commtmicate the results that create value for 
the shareholders. 



BUSINESS ETHICS 

Business ethics are 
n1oral principles that 
guide the ,vay a business 
behaves and a code of 
ethics specifies the ethical 
n1les of operation. It is 
applicable frotn n1embers 
of the Board of Directors 
to all en1ployees of 
Kohinoor Chemical 
Con1pany (Bangladesh) 
Limited. Ethics in the 
,vorkplace sensitizes 
e1nployees to how they 
should act and helps 
ensure that when leaders 
and nianagers are 
stniggling in times of 
cnses and confusion, 
they retain a strong 
n1oral con1pass. 

Compliance with laws, rules 
& regulations 

Complying with the prevailing laws, 
rules and regttlalions and being in 
confonnity with social norms are the 
basics of our busin~. Nationally 
and internationally where ever we 
do business we obey the relevant 
laws and regnlations and avoid any 
action that can discredit the company. 

Business integrity and honesty 

Integrity and honesty are playing key 
roles to building a strong, solid and 
successful business. We act in truthful 
manner both in our communication 
and conduct. \Ve demonstrate these in 
our every step and avoid taking any 
action that may be questionable. 

Acconntable & responsible 

\Ve take full responsibility for all our 
business decisions, actions and 
conduct and we are accotmtable to the 
stakeholders. Our accountability and 
responsibility show the most effective 
way to achieve high standards. 





Kohinoor Chemical Company (Bangladesh) 
Limited (KCCL) has not only emerged as a potent 
industrial entity, but also represents the brand of 
the mass people. For maintaining the standard 
quality of our Cosmetics and Toiletries products, 
we follow BSTI (Bangladesh Standard Testing 
Institute) rules and regulations. Side by side, we 
!like care of incoming raw materials and checl< 
whether they are matwfactured in internationally 
reoogllized and standard organizations who 
follow ISO, FDA, and HACCP etc. 

Besides, for maintaining good quality products, 
we keep contact with various internationally 
reputed organizations and take necessary supports 
if required. Furthermore, Quality control Dept 
inspects the standard operating procedures (SOP) 
by regular floor monitoring during Cosmetics & 
Toiletries items production in different sections. 
At the same time, the management has revamped 
the Research & Development and the Quality 
Control departments to attain greater degrees of 
excellenoe for all the products, batch by batch 
piece by piece. 

Quality Control Department carries on Research 
& Development (R&D) works where various 
experiments and trial batches are carried out to 
develop existing products and new products. The 
Quality Control and R&D units have a highly 
equipped sophisticated laboratory to perform all 
sorts of parameter testing for the raw materials 
consumed and finished goods produced in this 
facility. It performs tasks such as Pre-Production 
Testing, Production Monitoring and Development 
of new products. 

Large numbers of c.Ieaners are worldng for cleaning 
the offioe and factory premises. Officers and 
workers always use factory shoes, aprons, caps, 
masks, hand gloves, goggles on manufacturing 
floors. All our machineries are eco-friendly. We 
do not use any hazardous chemicals. Natural gas 
is used as fuel in generator and boiler. We recycle 
water in production ptupose. Steam is used in 
production instead of open fire for beat generation. 
Rooftops of factory and office buildin~ are used 
for gardening. 



\ 
MEET OUR PEO PLE 

Kohinoor Chemical Compauy (Bangladesh) Limited 
(KCCL) was acquired by the present management 
on August 03, 1993 as part of lhe go\'eroment's 
privatization policy. Since then the Company bas 
been very cognizant regarding abiding by the Statutory 
Rttles & Regttlatious when fonnulating the Company 
as well as lhe Human Resource Policy, also taking 
into consideration the macroeconomic factors such 
as inflation, standard of living and national economic 
policies. This can be reflected in the Company's 
policy and other courses of action when the present 
management welccmed the employees recruited by 
BCIC to contimie work at their previously set wages 
and benefits, which were better in comparison to the 
wages and benefits that were set by the Company 
after the privatization took place. 

A, the ntlltlber of employees recruited by BCIC 
have reduced significantly due to retirement and the 
remaining are about to follow them, at present the 
management bas decided to establish a single set of 
rules and regttlation for all lhe employees with a few 
exceptions. Toe Company decided to treat all 
employees equally and bring them all ou the same 
platfonu, which has proved to be a significant gain 
for all. 

Human Resource policies help implement a consistent 
approach to management. KCCL has a fair and 
unbiased HR Policy. Toe Company is committed for 
establishing equal employee opportunity for its 
,,altted employees. We strictly maintain an equal and 
diverse work place free from geuder, age or race 
discrimination, hostility, and any kind of harassment 
v.ith respect to religion, ethnicity, sexual orieutation, 
or minority. There is a proper balauce of discipline 
and flexibility. The employees are eucouraged to 
concentrate on the norms, values and customs of 
KCCL and they are always motivated due to the 
interesting and friendly wod..'lllg en\rironment 

A total 2,088 people work at KCCL and the Field 
Force includes 1,085 people. Our human resource 
management always works v.ilh the responsibility 
of adding value to our success and without ethical 
HR practice the success ic; not achievable in true 
sense. KCCL is always ccmmitted to pro.;de a 
workplace \\nere employees remain motivated and 
engaged because only eugaged and motivated 
employees are capable of giving lheir full capability. 
Every year 516 workers are spon,;ored by the 
Company to perform Hazz at Saudi Arabia and iftar 
in the monlh of Ramadan is pro,ided for free for all 
workers, staffs and officers of the Company. KCCL 
also pro,ides donation for medical treatment, 
marriage ceremony and education of dependents of 
the employees. Other than these benefits, everyday a 
subsidized cafeteria is run for both breakfast and 
hmch round the year to facilitate approximately 
1500 workers and staffs. 

Toe Company's recruitment process is a standard 
way to find out the right person for the right post. 
We usually receive CVs from time to time and we 
store them carefully in data box. Networking and 
referencing is another approach lhat we follow to get 
bustworthy people. After getting job applications or 
CVs, we screen and conduct inteIViews and finally 
select the candidate \\no best fits lhe job profile, 
KCCL bas a compreheusive ccmpensation policy 
that consists of guaranteed pay, variable pay and 
benefits. Festi,,al bonuses are pro,>ided to all temporary 
and casual workers who are otherwise not eligible as 
they are under the labor ccntractors. O\<erall KCCL 
has a structured and profession HR Policy \\nich 
helps the Company to attain its objectives and gaols. 



KOHINOOR CHEMICAL CO!\IIPANY (BANGLADESH) Lll\lllTED 
36, Shahid Tajuddin Ahmed Sarani, Tejgaon I/A, Dhaka-1208 

NOTICE OF THE 301
h ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

Notice is hereby given that lhe 30th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of Shareholders of KOHINOOR 
CHEMICAL COMPANY (BD) LIMITED will be held on December 14, 2017, Thursday at 10.00 a.m. at 
Officers Club, 26 Baily Road, Ranma, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh, to transact the following businesses:-

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

AGENDA 

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Compony for the year ended 
J,me 30, 2017 together with iheAuditors' Report and Directors' Reports thereon. 

To declare dividend for lhe year ended June 30, 2017. 

To elect/re-elect Directors who will retire by rotation as per the relevant provisions of Articles of 
Association. 

To consider the reappoint of Independent Director of lhe Company 

To appoint auditors and to fh, their remuneration for the financial year 2017-2018. 

To transact any other business with the pennission of the Chair. 

By lhe Order of lhe Board 
Date: 4"' November, 1017 

Dhaka Sdl-

Note: 
1. "Record Date" shall be lhe November 23, 2017 (Thursday). 

il.id. F erdous J a man 
Company Secretary 

Shareholders whooe names appeared in the Depository/Members Register on the Record Date will be 
eligible to attend the meeting and will qualify for Dividend. 

2. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend 
and vote on his/her behalf. The proxy form, duly stamped (BDT. 20 .00), must be deposited at the 
Company's Corporate Office not later than 48 hours before the time fixed for the meeting and in 
defattlt, Fonn of Proxy wtll not be treated as valid. 

3. Annual Report, Attendance Slip and Proxy Form along with lhe notice are being sent to all lhe 
members through post/courier service. The members may collect the AJ111ual Report or the Proxy 
Form from the registered office of the Company. Admission into the venue oftheAGM will be 
allowed on the production of the Attendance Slip/Proxy Fonn sent with the Annual Report. 

4. Members are requested to notify change of address if any, to the Company. 

Attention : As per BSEC Guidelines, the Shareholders shall not be entertained with any gift/food item in the 
ensuingAGM 
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2016-17 HIGHLIGHTS 

Sales value increased by 43o/o, 20°/o 
and 12°/o forSnow&Cream, Toi et 

Soap and Detergent respectively. 

Net sales revenue 
continued to improve 
Net sales revenue increased by 13% 
compared to 2015-16. 

EPS reached to BDT 
12.04 
During the reporting year, earnings per 

share inaeased by 23%. 

Followed Cost 
Management Strictly 
Ending the year with net profit 23% higher 
than prior year. 

Income from other 
sources 
During the repormg year, income from other 
sources increased by 56%. 

15% Cash and 15% 
Stock dividend 
Proposed by the Board of Directors for 
the financial year 2016-17. 
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2016-17 HIGHLIGHTS 

2016-17 2015-16 2014-15 2013-14 2012-13 

OPERATIONAL RESULT 

Net Sales Re...... 3,393,185 2,996,246 2,656,901 2,960,859 2, 718,968 
Gros, Profit 608,794 537,960 477,614 531,335 470,625 
(ll,enfj,,g Profit 208,548 191,250 152,650 223,123 179,704 
Net Profit before Tax 196,436 160,767 118,195 153,832 125,458 
Net Profit -Tax 146,796 119,298 91,457 107,217 93,128 
FINANCIAL POSITION 
Shareholders' equity 554,074 417,434 328,605 237,147 129,931 
Tobi Assets 1,530,810 1,708,212 1,656,468 1,745,369 1,668,177 
ToblC..-Assets 1,210,816 1,375,727 1,346,238 1,439,953 1,343,851 
Tobi C..-1..iabilities 650,646 964,688 1,001,774 1,129,436 1,161,068 

FINANCIAL RATIOS 

c..rmt Ratio (times) 1.86 1.43 1.34 121 1.16 
Debt Equity Ratio (times) 1.76 3.09 4.04 636 11.84 
Retum OD Tobi Assets("/,) 959 6.98 5.52 6.14 8.76 
Invmoiy Tumover (times) 4.47 328 2.57 2.58 2.60 
Pritt Emw,g Rafio- DSE (times) 34.68 3031 39.28 29.92 16.75 
ORDINARY SHARES INFORMATION 

Nwr.bet-ofShares Omtmding 12,187,500 10,156,250 10,156,250 8,125,000 6,500,000 
Diwlend (Cash)("/,) 15.00 10.00 30.00 
Diwlend (Stock)("/,) 15.00 20.00 25.00 25.00 
Net Asset Value.,..- Share (BDT) 45.46 3425 32.35 29.19 19.99 
(ll,enfj,,g Cash Bow .,... Share (BDT) 34.58 1021 20.69 21.74 6.24 
F.amings per Share (BDT) 12.04 9.79 9.01 1320 14.33 
Nwr.bet-of Shareholders 6,441 6,474 6,571 5,946 6,026 
OTHER DATA 

Nwr.bet-ofEmplo)oes 2,088 1,974 1,980 1,841 1,702 
HUMAN RESOURCES 
Officen 399 383 380 350 330 
Staff 1,074 1,027 1,046 949 873 
WOJiers 615 564 554 542 499 
Tobi 2,088 1,974 1,980 1,841 1,702 
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VALUE ADDED STATE1l1E1VT 
for the year ended June 30, 2017 

Particulars 

Value Added: 

Gross Revenue 
Less: Bought in Materials and Services 
Add: Other income 
Total value added 

Distribution of added value: 

To Employees as salaries, wages and allow. 
To National Exchequer 
To shareholders as dividend 

Retained for reinvestment and future growth: 
Depreciation and amortization 
Retained profrt 

Total value distributed 

........ 
Eltll""' ...... 

2015-16 

Amount 

3,920,013 
(2,833,386) 

7,851 
1,094,478 

343,336 
578,073 
30,469 

951 ,878 

26,273 
116,327 
142,600 

1,094,478 

BOT in '000' 

% 

100.00 

31.37 
52.82 

2.78 
86.97 

2.40 
10.63 
13.03 

100.00 

I 

Amount 

3,472,208 
(2.486,643) 

5,019 
990,584 

302.,533 

543,332 
30,469 

876,334 

25,421 
88,829 

114,250 
990,584 

*".,..."' ··-
2016-17 

% 

100.00 I 

30.54 
54.85 

3.08 
88.47 

2.57 
8.97 

11.53 
100.00 



STATEMENT OF THE CHAIRMAN 

Assalamualaikum '\Va Rabmatullah 

It is a matter of great pleasure for me to 
auuowice today, in the 30" Annual General 
Meeting (AGM) of Kohinoor Chemical Company 
(Bangladesh) limited, that your amazing compru1y 
has done e.xceptionally well this year compared to 
last year, and has exceeded all our expectations 
and forecasts. The financial performance of your 
company during the first six months of the 
reporting year was highly impressive and it was 
even better during the last six months. 

The fiscal year 2016-2017 proved to be a great 
year for our cotmtry as we achieved progress in 
all major economic indicators aided by 
macroeconomic and political stability, and 
strong domestic demand. The GDP was more 
than 7% and growth was higher than expected as 
consumption picked up in response to rising 
income, and as private investment strengthened. 
Poverty reduced significantly and our position in 
socio-economic indicators like inequality, 
women empowerment, sanitation,. mother and 
child mor1ality rate, population grov..1h rate and 
social mobility has been strengthened further. 

My fellow shareowners, I am delighted to 
inform that the progress of the country has also 
been reflected upon your Company. Let me take 
you all over the financial particulars now. I am 
pleased to inform that your Company attained 
Net Revenue of BDT 3,393.19 million as 
against BDT 2,996.25 million of the previous 
year, registering a praiseworthy positive growth 
of 13.25% over the previom year. 

During the present financial year, Gross Profit 
stood at BDT 608. 79 million reflecting a positive 
growth of 13.17% and the Net Profit reached to 
BDT 146.80 million which is also higher than the 
previous year's Net Profit by 23.05%. 

This increase in Net Profit was a result of 
increased sales compared to last year. The thriving 
economic condition of the cotmtry resulted in 
increased demand for CODS\llller goods which 
was favorable for our sale, which gradually had 
a positive impact on this year's Net Profit 

The Earnings per Share (EPS) for the year 
2016-17 is BDT 12.04 compared to previo\lS 
year's EPS of BDT 9.79 (restated). Taking into 
accotmt the extraordinary financial perfonnance 
of the company this year, your Board has 
recommended 15%Cashand 15%Stock Dividend 
to be appropriated from the profits to the 
shareholders for the financial year 2016-17. 

Your Compru1y makes a significant contribution 
to the National Exchequer in the fonn of Corporate 
Tax, Value Added Tax 0/AT) and different other 
duties every year. 

This year was also no exception. During the 
financial year 2016-17, your company has 
contributed an arno,mt of BDT 578.07 million 
compared to BDT 543.33 million in the last year. 
This contribution is equivalent to 17.04% of the 
company's Net Revenue. 



The financial perfonnance of your company has 
been exceptionally good in lhe financial year 
2016-17. Most of the financial indicators oflhe 
company have improved compared to last year. I 
ensure you that we will continue this peifonnauce 
and deliver even better products and services to 
our customers in lhe future, so that ultimately lhe 
value of the company rises increasing the wealth 
of our shareholders. 

My dear Shareholders, I would now like to take 
the oppommity over here to lhank you for your 
never ending support and faith upon us. Your 
valued suggestions, advices and continuous 
supports are lhe driving forces behind lhe 
grow1h and development of this business. I am 
grateful to the Management as they have been 
very detennined and focused towards their 
goals. All our employees have done an admirable 
job in contributing to our success, and on behalf 
of all the shareholders, I would like to 
applaud all our employees for doing such a 
commendable job. 

I would also like to sincerely appreciate all our 
valued stakeholders including business partners, 
customers, bankers, suppliers, go,=ent agencies, 
regnlatory authorities and everyone with whom 
the company interacted with in conducting its 
business. I v.ish and pray for the continued 
success of lhe company in lhe future. 

May lhe Almighty always bless us & guide us to 
right palh. 

Thank you, 

Sdf. 
Mohammad Obaidul Kmim 
Chairman 
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DIRECTORS' REPORT 

The Directors have pleasure in submitting 
beretmder their report together with the Audited 
Accotmts of the company for the year ended on 
306 June, 2017 and Auditors' Report thereon: 

INDUSfRY OUTLOOK 

Locally produced coometics and toiletries 
products are now playing a significant role that 
was previously dominated by imports. Most of 
the products in this sector are common conswner 
goods which have a large demand in the 
domestic market. Local manufacturer is able to 
satisfy most of the local customers by offering 
quality products with reasonable price. While 
most of the manufacturers focus primarily on 
meeting the demands of the local ruarke~ some 
fitms have started exporting cosmetics and 
toiletries products from Bangladesh. 

The production and sales scenario of major 
manufacturers over recent periods suggest that 
all the major firms including KCCL have 
e.'])Orienced steady growth. The demand for 
cosmetic and personal care products is now huge 
and these types of products are increasingly 
becoming essentials for people belonging to all 
classes in society. KCCL is working really bard 
to build consumer trust through producing good 
quality products and competes with two leading 
brands Unilever Bangladesh Ltd and Square 
Toiletries Limited. 

HIGHIJGHTS ON FINANCIAL RESULTS 

The Board of Directors takes pleasure in reporting 
the summary of the Financial Results of the 
Company for the year ended June 30, 2017: 

Particulars 2016-17 201$-16 % increase 

Net Sales Revenue (BD1) 3,393,185,456 
Cost of Goods Sold (BD1) (2,784,391,769) 
Gross Profit (BD1) 608,793,687 
Operating Profit (BD1) 208,547,887 
Net Profit (BT) (BD1) 196,435,935 
Net Profit (A1) (BDT) 146,795,605 
Eamings per Share 12.04 

The Company recorded 13% growth iu net 
sales revenue dwing the financial year 
2016-17 over previous year. Such significant 

2,996,245,717 13% 
(2,458,285,505) 13% 

53 7 ,960,212 13% 
191,249,506 9% 
160,767,494 22% 
119,298,302 23% 

9.79 23% 

revenue growth has derived mainly from the 
sale of snow and cream (43% increase). 
toilet soap (20% increase) and detergent 



(12% increase) products. The operating profit 
amowited to BDT 208.56 million, showing an 
increase (9%) v.ith respect to June 30, 2016 
(BDT 191.25 million). 

In addition to that net profit after tax shows an 
amazing grow1h of 23% compared to previous 
year's figure of BDT 119.3 rmllion. This result 
brings the performance levels of KCCL similar 
to those recorded dtuing the financial year 
2015-16. 

The improvement in the operating result 
generated by KCCL was mainly driven by two 
factors- one is better performance of each 
segment and the other is strict cost 
management. In line with the strategic 
objective of increasing the operating 
profitability ofKCCL, the rennn on total asset is 
9.59'!., increasing from 6.98% at J,me 30, 2016. 

Product Line wise Gro-s.s Sal,s: 

Year 

2016-17 
2015-16 

Toiletries Products 

3,601,719,883 
3,202,687,614 

Cosmetics Products 

280,874,288 
243,385,985 

Sales Porrfolio in 1015-16 

SEGlfENT WISE OR PRODUCT WISE 
PERFORMANCE 

Kohinoor Chemical Company (Bangladesh) 
Limited, a member of the Cosmetics and toiletries 
indust,y of Bangladesh, is operating its business 
in a single market segment Le constuner goods 
market within and outside the tenitory of 
Bangladesh. All products of KCCL are 
categorized wider three product lines-

• Washing soap, toilet soap, tooth paste, 
shaving cream. detergent powder are 
classified as toiletries products 

• Snow & Cre.am. Powder, Hair oil and 
C.Oconut oil are conside.red as cosmetics 
products 

• All other products are included under 
miscellaneous products. 

Miscellaneous Products 

37,418,549 
26,134,495 

Total Revenue 

3,920,012,nO 
3,472,208,094 

Sales Portfolio in 1016-17 

c-tiu Mic::& ' ' u ~ us. 



RISKS AND CO'.\CERNS 

The Company's management is well aware of 
the fact that business is subject to variety of risks 
and 1D1certainties. The management is respons1ole 
to identify, communicate, and mitigate risks in 
order to minimize their potential impact on the 
business for which a special risk management 
framework has been established, where policies 
are established to identify and analyze the risks 
faced by the company, to set appropriate risk 
limits and controls, and to monitor risks and 
adherence to limits. 

Industry Risks, Regulatory Risks, Market Risk, 
Operational Risk, Legal Risk, Interest Rate Risk, 
Exchange Rate Risk and potential changes in 
Global or National policies are some of the risks 
that KCCL takes into 
consideration. 

KCCL bas well defmed it's risk management 
policies and introduced periodic monitoring 
system that act as an effective tool in 
mitigating various risks to which our 
businesses are exposed to in the course of its 
day-to-day operations as well as in its 
strategic actions. These policies are reviewed 
regularly to take into consideration changes in 
market conditions and the company's activities. 

COST OF GOODS SOLD, GROSS 
PROFIT '.\IARGIN A.'iD '.'l"ET PROFIT 
l\lARGI'.'i 

The overall costs of direct mate.rials as well as 
the =t of goods sold relative to net sales 
remained ahuost stable dtuing the reporting year 
and the pre\iious year (Direct material cost is 
74% of net sales in reporting year and 75Yo in 
previous year and cost of goods sold is 82Yo of 
net sales dtuing both years). 

COGS Yalue in BDT 0/o of Total COGS 
2016-17 I 2015-16 2016-17 I 2015-16 

Direct Materials 
Factol)' Overhead 

Manufacturing Cost 
\VIP (Opening-Closing) 
FG (Opening-Closing) 

Cost of Goods Sold 

2,553,930,500 
249,123,403 

2,803,053,903 
6,567,356 

(25,229,490) 
2, 784,391, 769 

Cost of Goods Sold % of Net Sales in 2016-17 
Cost of Goods Sold % of Net Sales in 2·015-16 

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 

It is necessary for companies to acquire or 
upgrade the physical assets to mainlaiu or 
increase the scope of their operations. 
Keeping this is mind, Kohinoor Chentical 
Company (Baogladesh) Limited made the 
fo llowing acq,risitions during the year: 

2,211,719,494 
229,527,855 

2,441,24 7,349 
(349,583) 

17,387,739 
2,458,285,SOS 

91.72 89.97 
8.95 9.34 

100.67 99.31 
0.24 (0.01) 

(0.91) 0.71 
100.00 100.00 

82.06% 
82.0S•A 



Additional Innstment 2016-17 2015-16 

Land & Land Development 18,552,000 
Building 4,913,868 

Plant and Machinery 5,596,342 8,859,329 
Vehicles 6,871,242 13,217,585 
Furniture & Fittings 175,500 
Office Equipment 55,000 2,079,000 

Other Assets 1,509,900 
Total 14,032,484 47,797,282 

Gro~s Profit 
BDT 608. 79 million 

L'\.'TRA-ORDINARY GAL'! OR LOS.S 

There is no extra-ordinary gain or loss in the 
financial statements prepared for the financial 
year 2016-17 tmderreport. 

RELATED PARTYTRA_'<SACTION 

The Directors and other key management 
personnel are very cautious to avoid any 
conflicts of interest inconformity with the 
prevailing rules and regulations. Related party 
transactions, when Wldertaken, are carried out 
on the basis of Ann's Length Transaction 
without any special benefit to the related party. 
All such transactions have been approved 
tmanimously by the Board of Directors of the 
Company. As per BAS/BFRS, the related party 
transactions carried out by the Company on a 
commercial basis during the year have been 
disclosed in the Note-I I of the audited fmancial 
statements. 

l\.largin-17.9~% 

UTILIZATION OF PROCEEDS FROM 
PUBLIC ISSUES, RIGHT SHARES AND/OR 
THROUGH ANY OTHER C'!STRIDfi:'IT 

Initial Public Offering ()PO) of Kohinoor Chemical 
Company (Bangladesh) Limited was made in 
1988 and the ftmd raised thereby has already 
been utilized and reported accordingly to the 
respective regulators. No ftuther issue of any 
instnnne-11t was made d\uing the year. 

EXPIA'\ATION IF FINANCIAL RESULTS 
DETERIOR~TEAFTER THE COMPA.\-Y GOES 
FOR IPO, RPO, RIGHT OFTER, DIRICT LISTThG 

As stated above, KCCL went for IPO in 1988 
and after that the company did not raise any ftmd 
by any scrt of offerings like Repeated Public 
Offering, Right Issue, and Direct Listing during 
the fmancial year 2016-17. Therefore, no 
e.xplanation is necessary in regards to this. 



EXPLANATIO!'( ABOUT SIGNiflCANTVAR­
L~CE BETIVIEN QUARTERLY AND 
AN:,t;AL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

No significant variation has been occurred 
between the quarterly and annual financial 
statements of the Company dtuing the year. 

REM]JNERATION TO DIRECTORS 
INCLUDr!G r!DEPENDE'IT DIRECTORS 

The Directors including the Independent 
Directors of KCCL did not receive any 
renumeration or other facilities or perquisites 
dtuing the reporting financial year. This 
infonnation is disclosed in the Notes of the 
audited fmancial statement under point no 2.32. 

CORPORATEANDFINANCIALREPORTING 

The Directors are pleased to conform the following: 

- The Financial Statements of the Company 
present tn1e and fair \liew of its state of affairs, 
the result of its operation, cash flows and 
changes of eqtrity. 

- Books of Accounts have been maintained 
properly as required. by the law. 

- Appropriate accounting policies have been 
consistently applied in formulating the financial 
statements and accotmting estimates were 
reasonable and prudent. 

Net profit for the Year (2016-17) 

Add: Profit brought forward from previous year 
Profit u ·aiJable for dish-ibution 

Less: Appropriation proposed: 

Cash Dividend@ 15% 
Stock Di,idend @ 15% 

Transfer to retained earnings 

- The financial statements were prepared in 
accordance with International Accounting 
Standards (IAS)/Bangladesh Accounting Standards 
(BAS)l)ntemational Financial Reporting Standards 
(IFRS)/ Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards 
(BFRS), as applicable in Bangladesh. 

- Internal Control System is sound in design and 
implemented and monitored effectively. 

- Key operating and fmancial data of preceding 
five years have been included in the report. 

SIGNiflC-~ DEVIATION FROM THE 
OPERAIDG RESULTS OF LAST YEAR 

During the year, no significant variations 
occtUTed from the operating results of last year. 

APPROPRIATIONS OF PROFIT 

Considering the annual accotmts of Kohinoor 
Chemical Company (Bangladesh) Limited and 
also the interest of the Shareholders, the Board 
of Directors has proposed and recommended 
following appropriation of profit: 

SHAREHOLDING STRUCTURE OF THE 
COMPANY 

The present shareholding structure of the Company 
is shown in the next chapter 'Annexure to the 
Directors' Report'. 

146,795,605 
278,259,392 

(18,281,250) 

(18,281,250) 

425,054,997 

(36,562,500) 

388,492,497 



GOING CO'.'iCERN 

Subsequent to the conduction of appropriate 
enquiries and analysis of the signillcant 
operating and financials, the Board ensures 
that the Company bas the ability to continue 
its operation for a foreseeable future. The 
Directors have a reasonable anticipation that 
the resourees are adequate to continue its 
operation '"ithout any major intenuptions. 
Therefore, all these analysis qualify the 
Company as a going concern aud 
consequently the financial statements are 
also prepared on the basis of going coucetn 
assumption. 

co:,.1R1Bt,!ION TO NATIONAL ECONOMY 

During the financial year 2016-17, your 
company bas contributed an amount of BDT 
578.07 million Corporate Tax, Value Added 
Tax (VAT) and different other duties; 
compared to BDT BDT 553.68 milliou iu the 
last year. This contribution is equivalent to 
17. 04% of the company's Net Revenue. 

BOARD YEETINGS BEI.D 

The number of Board Meetings andattendance 
of the directors, CFO and CS during the 
financial year 2015-16 were as follows: 

ame Status :\leering held l\Ieeting Attended 

Mr. Mohammad Obaidul Karim Chairman 6 6 
Mr. Md. Rezaul Karim Managing Director 6 6 
Mr. Md. Ebadul Karim Director 6 6 
Mrs. Arruda Karim Director 6 6 
Mrs. Nurun Nabar Director 6 6 
Mrs. Shiriu Akhler Director 6 6 
Mr. Quazi Mamun-Ul-Ash.raf Independent Director 6 6 
Dr. M. Sbamsher Ali Independent Director 6 6 
Mr. Abu Bakar Siddique Chief Financial Officer 6 6 
Mr. Md. Ferdous Jaman Company Secretary 6 6 

DECLARATION OF DIVIOE..,-o 

\Vith the Directors' reconunendation for a 
cash dividend ofBDT 1.50 (15%) per share 
and stock dividend of 15% per share for the 
year under review, the Company ,vi.II have a 
payout of BDT 36,562,500 subject to 
approval at the Annual General Meeting. The 
dividend will be applicable for the 
shareholders whose names will appear in the 
share register of the Company and/or 
De.pository Register of CDBL as on Record 
Date i.e. November 23, 2017. 

Pursuant to the above, Md. Ebadul Karim 
and Mrs. Arruda Karim, Directors of the 
Company, retire by rotation from the Board, 
but being eligible, have offered themselves 
for re-election_ Brief profiles of the Directors 
being proposed for re-appoiutmeut are given 
under profile of Directors. 



R.etaiDed Profit Stock Dh.-ide.od Cash Dh.idend 
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ENVIRONYE..'iTAL CONSIDERATION 

Kohinoor Chemical Company (Bangladesh) 
Limited is highly committed to providing a 
healthy and pollution free eovirowneot. for 
its employees, customers, suppliers, and all 
other patties with whom it interacted to 
conduct its business. They are continuously 
striving to minimize the environmental 
impact. through their operational excelleoce. 
The Company follows different Rules, 
Regulations and standards applicable for the 
Company in order to maintain a pollution 
free environment and its facilities are 
carefully designed and operated to prevent 
all forms of pollution. 

ELECTIO'.'i OF DIRECTORS 

With regard to the appointment, retirement 
and re-appointment of Directors, the 
Company is governed by its Articles of 
Association, the Companies Act 1994 and 
other related legislations. In order to comply 
\"ith the provision mentioned wider Sec.tion 
91(2) of the Companies Act 1994, at least 
one third of the Directors shall retire from 
the office in each A1111ual General Meeting. 

APPOINTl~ OF AUDITORS 

The Directors hereby report that as per the 
Companies Act 1994 and lhe Articles of 
Association of the Company the existingAndito.-, 
MIS Toha Khan Zaman & Co., Chartered 
Accountants, who were apJX)inted as auditors of 
the company in the last Annual General Meeting 
of the Company has canied oul the audit for the 
year ended June 30, 2017, will retire at the 
conclusion of the ensuing Annual General 
Meeting. 

However, being eligible Ibey have offered 
theruse.lves for re-apJX)intment as auditors of the 
Company for lhe next fwancial year. Based on 
their audit perfomiance record, the Board 
reconuuends MIS Toha Khan Zaman & Co., 
Chartered Accountanls to be reappointed as the 
Statuto,y Auditor of the Company for the 
financial year 2017-18 subject to the appro,...i of 
Shareholders in theAGM. 



STATUS OF COMPLIANCE 

In accordance with the requirements 
stipulated in the Bangladesh Secw-ities and 
Exchange Commission's Notification No. 
SEC/CMRRCD/2006- 158/134/Admin/44 
dated 7th August, 2012 and Notification No. 
SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/ 147/Admin/48 
dated July 21, 2013 issued under section 
2CC of the Securities and E.xchange 
Ordinance 1969, the detailed required 
discl~wes are shown in the uext chapter 
'Annexure to the Directors' Report' . Aloog 
with this, we have appointed MIS Poddar & 
Associates, Cost and Management Accountants 
for issuance of Cett ificate on compliance of 
C01porate Governance Guidelines for 
Kohinoor Chemical Ccmpany (Bangladesh) 
Limited for the financial year under report. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

The Board of Directors record with deep 
appreciation the eff01t s made by the 
Employees, Workers, Customers Creditors 

' ' 
Suppliers, Banks, !Jlsurance Companies, 
Utilities Providers, Government Agencies, 
BSEC, RJSC, DSE, CSE and the Government 
in particular. 

The Directors would also h1ce to express 
profound gratitude to all other stakeholders 
including the Shareholders and Business 
Partners for their tmst and confidence on the 
Company by supporting the activities of the 
Company and look forward to their 
continued support and cooperation in future. 

On behalf of the Board 

Sd/­
Mohammad Obaidul Karim 
Chairman 



ANNEXURE-1 
CATEGORY WISE OWNERSHIP O F COMPANY'S SHARE 

As on June 30 2017 

Name of Shareholders Statu~ No. of Shares Sharehold lng % 

I. Parent/ SubskUary/Assodn:es and Other Related Parties: 

II. Dtrec:tors: 
Mr, Mohammad Obaldul Kartm 
Mr. Md. Rezaul Karim 
Mr. Md. Ebadu1 Karim 
Mrs. Arruda Karim 
Mrs. Nu run Nahar 

Chairman 
Manactne: Director 
Of rector 
Of rector 
Director 

2,614,218 21AS 
440,155 3 .61 
9S3,905 7.83 
710,530 5.83 
609,871 S.00 

Mrs. Shlrin Akhter Director 609,674 5.00 
Mr. Q.uari M amun-UI Ashraf Independent Di recto, 
Professor or. M. Shamsher Alt Independent Direct« 

ID. Chief beartlW Officer, Owtf Rnanclal Officer, C.ompany Secretary, Head of lntemal Audtt and their 

Spoum and Minor ChOdten: 
Mr. Md. Rezaul Karim 
Mr, Abu Bakar Siddique 
Mr. Md. Ferdous Jaman 
Mr. Mohd. Shamlm Kabir 

fv. Executives: 

Chief Executive Officer 
Ch lef Flnardal Officer 
Company Secretary 
Chief Internal Auditor 

Mr. Md. Abul Khair Ofrector (Corporate Affairs) 

Mr. Ziaul Hafiz Head of Sales & Marketing 
Mr. Shah Md. Abdul Wadood Head of Production 
Mr. A.S.M. Zaman Head of Oisttlbut1on 
Mr. Md. Aslam Hossain ea11 Head of HR & Admln 

v. Sharetiokfen Hokfln1 1°" or More Vot1n1 Interest in the Company: 

Mohammad Obaidul Karim Chairman 

440,lSS 

2,614,218 

Type of Shareholders No. of Shares Shareholding% 
Sponsors /Directors 
Institutional 
General ~blic 
Total 

hutitutlonal 
1'.18% 

S,938.3S3 
1,971,937 
4 2n,210 

12,117,500 

KCCL 
Shareholding 

Structure 

48.72% 
16 . .18% 
35.10% 

3.61 

21AS 



ANNEXURE - II 
Comprianee of Nofifieation No.SEC/ CMRRCD/ 2004· 158/ 134/ Admin/ 44 

1. Board of Directo1'S: 

1.1 Board Size: 
In compliance with the requirements by 
the regulations ofBSEC, KCCL's Board of 
Directors comprises 8 ( eight) members 
including 2 (two) Independent Directors as 
on1une30, 2017. 

l.Z Independent Dil'ector: 

(i) In order to conform to the condition of 
the minimwn number of Independent 
Director which is at least one fifth of 
the total number of Directors, the 
Board of Directors, as empowered by 
the Regulations, appointed Quazi 
Mamun.UJ Ashraf and Professor 
Dr. M. Sbamsher Ali as the 
Independent Directors of KCCL. 

(ii) AU the requirements as prescribed 
under the sub-clause (ii) of BSEC 
Notification under reference have 
been fulfilled. 

(iii) Both the ex!StUlg Independent. 
Directors were appointed by the 
Directors and approved by the 
Shareholders in the Annual General 
Meetiog (AGM). 

(iv) The post of Independent Director was 
not vacant for more than 90 days. 

(v) The Board has laid down a code of 
conduct of all Board members and a 
record of compliance of the code has 
been maintained 

(vi) The tenure of office of the Independent 
Directors nominated above shall be 3 
{three) years which may be extended 
for 1 (one) term only. 

Dated 7th Au ust, 2012 

1.3 Qualification oflndependent Director (ID): 

(i) The appointed IDs are highly 
knowledgeable and qualified persons. 
Both of them are able to eusmecompliance 
with fioancial, regulatory and 
corporate laws and can make meaniogful 
contribution to business. 

(ii) Independent Director, Professor 
Dr. M. Shamsher Ali, has been 
teaching at the University level for 
about. 31 years and Quazi Mamun.UJ 
Ashraf was the Manager and Vice 
President. of Jamuna Bank Limited 
and now the life member of many 
associations including Bangladesh 
Institute of Bankers. 

(iii') No relaxation of the qualification of 
ID is required. 

1.4 Chairman of the BoaJ'd and Chief 
Exe.cutive Officer: 

Mr. Mohanuuad Obaidul Karim is the 
Chairman and Mr. Md. Rezaul Karim is the 
Managiog Director as well as the Chief 
Executive Officer of the Company. Their 
roles and responsibilities have been 
defmed clearly. 

1.5 The Director's Report to Shareholders: 

All the requirements have been fulfilled 
properly. 



2. Chitf f inancial Offictr (CFO), Head oflnternal 
Audit and Company Sec.retary (CS): 

1.1 Appointment: 

The following three different persons have 
been appointed for the post of CFO, Head 
of Internal Conlrol and the CS: 

Chief Fin ancial Officer: 
Mr. Abu Bakar Siddique 

Head of Intern al audit: 
Mr. Mohd. Sbamim Kabir 

Company Secretary: 
Mr. Md. Ferdous Jaman 

1.1 Attend ance o f CFO an d CS a t the 

3.4 Reporting of the.Audit Committee: 

The Audit Committee reports to the Board 
of Directors from time to time. It immediately 
informs Board of Directors regarding any 
deviation, conflict of interest and any other 
matters neces.sa1y to ensure the hue and 
fair view of the financial statements. 

3.5 Rep orting to the Sh areholders and 
General Investors: 

The Audit Committee Report has been 
disclosed in the Annexure III of the Annual 
Repo,t of Kohinoor Chemical Company 
(Bangladesh) Limited. 

mee.ting of BOD: 4. External Statutory Auditors: 
The CFO and the CS attend the meeting 
regularly. 

3. Audit Committee: 

The Board has constituted an Audit 
Committee as a sub-committee of the Board 
for the Company according to the conditions 
of BSEC guidelines. 

3.1 Constitution of the.Audit Committee: 
The Audit Committee comprises of 3 
(three) members including 1 (one) 
Independent Director. All the members of 
the Committee are literate on financial 
management and are able to analyze and 
interpret financial statements effectively. 
The Company Secretary acts as the 
Secretary of the Committee. 

3.1 Chairman of the Audit Committee: 

Mr. Quazi Mamun-Ul Ashraf, Independent 
Director of the Company, bad been 
appointed as the Chairman of the Audit 
Committee .. He also attended the Annual 
General Meeting following the BSEC 
guidelines. 

3.3 Role of Audit Committee: 

The Audit Committee has performed its 
duties and responsibilities according to the 
guidelines given by BSEC. 

The Board has reconunended the Statutory 
Auditor of KCCL and appointed by the 
shareholders at the AGM following the 
BSEC guidelines strictly. The auditcommittee 
monitored and ensured that the statutory 
auditors were not involved in the services 
mentioned under point. no 4 of the Co,porate 
Gove,uance Guideline imposed by BSEC. 

5. Subsidiary Company: 

Since KCCL does not have any subsidiary 
company, the requirements of this section 
are not applicable for the Company. 

6. Duties of CEO & CF O: 

All the requirements relating to the duties of 
CEO and CFO are being complied with. 
CEO and CFO's declaration to the board has 
been disclosed in the Annexure IV of this 
Annual Report. 

7. Reporting and Compliance of Corporate 
Governance: 

The provisions ofBSEC regulation have been 
fulfilled regarding the compliance.of co,porate 
governance. \Ve have obtained the Certificate 
about. compliance of conditions of Corporate 
Govetuance Guidelines from a prncticing 
Professiooal Accountant which has been 
W$ClosedinAme:mre VI of this report. 



Report on the Activities of Aud ij Committee 

It is a pleasure on the part of the Audit 
Committee to introduce this report, which the 
Committee hopes to be a useful insight into 
the work of the Audit Connnittee and the 
issues it considered during the year. The report 
takes into account of the Guidanoe on Audit 
Committees by the Bangladesh Securities & 
Exchange Connnission's (BSEC) Notification 
No. SEC/C.MRRCD/2006-158/134/ Admin/44 
dated 07 August 2012 issued under section 
2CC of the Securities and E.'<Chauge 
Ordinance, 1969 (XVII of 1969) under 
Condition No 3. 

ANNEXURE - Ill 
to the Shareholders 

Constitution and Assistance of the Audit 
Committee to the Board: 

The audit conunittee of Kohinoor Chemical 
Company (BD) Limited was formed as a 
sub-committee of Board as per the terms of 
reference approved by the Board in accordance 
with the aforementioned notification ofBSEC. 
The audit committee's function is to support. 
and assist the board in fulfilling its oversight 
r~ponsibiliti~ in areas such as the integrity of 
financial reporting, the effectiveness of the 
risk management and internal control system 
and related governance and compliance matters. 
During the financial year under review, the 
Audit Committee consisted of the following 
members: 

SL Xo. llembtrs Status llith the Committt>e Status nith the Board 

1 
2 
3 

Mr. Quazi Mamuu-UI Ashraf Chairman 
Mr. Md. Rezaul Karim Member 
Mr. Md. Ebadul Karim Member 

Sec . .-etat-y: l\l i: Md. Fe.-dous J amau 

The Board considers that all the current 
Committee members have recent and relevant 
financial experience as recommended by the 
BSEC Cotporate Govetuance Guidelines. 

Mr. Quazi Mamun-UI Ashraf stood as the 
Chainnan of the Audit Committee duly 
selected and approved by the Board. He also 
attended the General Meeting of the 
Company's shareholders to answer any 
quarries on the Committees activities. The 
Company Secretary, Mr. Md. Ferdous 
Jam.au, suppot1s the Conunittee as its 
secretary as well which ensures compliance 

Independent Director 
Managing Director 
Director 

with the Cotporate Governance Guide.lines 
issued by the BSEC. The requirements 
regarding the Quorum of the Committee 
have also been fulfilled. 

Regarding the expiration of terms of service 
or inability to bold the office till expiration 
period by any Committee members, there 
was no such sihiatiou arose during the year 
uuder review making the number of 
Committee members lower than 3 (three) 
persons. 



The Audit Committee met six (6) times during the financial year 2016-17 and the attendance of the 
members and secretary of Committee is as below: 

!\!embers Status !\leering,; attended 

Mr. Quazi Mamtm-Ul Ashraf 
Mr. Md. Rezaul Karim 
Mr. Md. Ebadul Karim 
Mr. Md. Ferdous Jaman 

Scope of \Vork of Audit Committee: 

The authorities, duties and respousibilities of 
Audit Committee, among others, include: 

I. Eusuring the non-engagement of e.xterual 
auditors in any material non-audit work 
including appraisal or valuation service or 
fairness opinions, financial infonnation 
systerus design and implementation, 
book-keeping, broker-dealer seJVices, 
actuarial setvices and internal audit services. 

2. Re,iewing the quatterly, half yearly and aunual 
financial statements of the Compaoy and upon 
satisfaction of the review, recommend them to 
the Board for approval 

3. Monitoring and reviewing the integrity of the 
financial reporting process ensuring compliance 
to the accotmting policies and principles, 
internal control risk management process. 

4. Eusuring the adequacy of internal audit 
function and considering the major findings of 
the iutemal Ul,•estigatious and management 
response and where necessary. ensuring the 
appropriate actions are taken.. 

5. Reviewing Management Letter and Letter 
of Internal Control weakness issued by the 
statutory auditors on the effectiveness of 
the systems for internal financial controi 
financial reporting and risk management 

6. Reviewing statement of significant related 
party transactions submitted by management. 

7. Recommending to the Board the appointmen~ 
re-appointment or remo\ial of extemal 
auditors and overseeing their perfonnance as 
well. 

Chairman 
Member 
Member 
Company Secretary 

616 
616 
616 
616 

R,porting of th• Audit Committtt: 

The Audit Committee reports to the Board of 
Directors from time to time and is responsible to 
infonn Board of Directors about its regular activities 
and about any material defects in internal control, 
conflict of interest and any other matters 
necessary to ensure the true and fair view of the 
financial statements. Apart from reporting to the 
Board, it also needs to report the Regttlatory 
Authorities regarding any issue having mate.rial 
financial impact if the Board and the management 
have tmreasonably ignored such issues without 
making any rectification. It reports to Shareholders 
and other interested patties on armual basis by 
means of presenting a stUl.Ullary of its activities 
in the form of this report. 

During 2016-17, the audit committee met six 
times to discharge its duties and responsibilities 
and accordingly forwarded their reports to the 
Board. Besides, there was no other isrue arose in 
2016-17 having significant material impact on 
Company's financial statements which needed to 
be disclosed to the Board or the Regttlatory 
Authorities. It presented here in its report for the 
shareholders and other interested patties 
prepared for the financial year ended Jtme 30, 
2017. 



Report from the Audit Committee 

Dated: November 06, 2017 

The Board of Directors 
Kohinoor Chemical Co. (BD) Limited 
36, Shahid Tajuddin Ahmed Sarani, 
Tejgaon, Dbaka-1208 

Subjtct: Audit Committtt Report for the financial year ended June 30, 2.017 

Dear Sirs 

In terms of the condition No.3.5 conferred by the Notification No.SEC/CMRRCD/2006-15&1134/Admin/44 
dated 07 Augus~ 2012 issued by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission under section 2CC of 
the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969 (XVII of 1969), 

I, the undersigned Independent Director and Cliairman of Audit Committee on behalf of the members of Audit 
Committee, do hereby declare that the committee, on a quarterly basis, reviewed the fmancial statements of the 
Company and did not find any statement of significant re-<iment related party transactions entered into by 
the Company throughout the year under report. The committee ensures that the e.'<lemal auditors were not 
engaged in any material non-audit work of the Company. 

Also the Committee is of the view that the financial reporting process, the application of accotmting policies 
and principles. the internal control and audit functions and the risk management procedures are adequate to 
present a true and fair view of the activities and financial status of the Company. 

Moreo,•er, the Committee did not find any material deviation, discrepancies or any adverse findings in the 
areas of reporting and disclosures and did not receive any findings of management through management 
Jetter and any weal:ness in intemal control through letter issued by stattttory auditors. 

Since MIS. Toha Khan Zaman & Co., Chartered Accountants were the Exterual Auditors of Orion Infusion 
Limited for last year and being eligible, they have offered their interest to act as the Exterual Auditors of the 
Company for the forthcoming Financial Year. Hence, after necessary observation, the Committee 
recommended MIS Toba Khan Zaman & Co. Chartered Accountants, for re-appointing as the e.,terual 
auditors of the Company for the ne.'<I financial year to be ended ou June 30, 2018. 

On behalf of the Committee 

Sdl-
Quazi Mamun-ul-Ashraf 
Chairman 
Audit Committee 



ANNEXURE - IV 
Report of the CEO and CFO to the Board 

Date: November 06, 2017 

Tue Board of Directors 
Kohinoor Chemical Co. (BD) Limited 
36, Shahid TajuddinAhmed Sarani, Tejgaon 
Dbal:a-1208 

Subjert: Ce1·tification of CEO and CFO to the Board 

Dear Sirs: 

In tenns of the condition No.6 conreued by the Notification No.SECICMRRCD/2006-15&1134/Admin/44 dated 
07 August, 2012 issued by Bangladesh Securities and E.,cbange Commission under section 2CC of the Sectui­
ties and Exchange Ordinance, 1969 (XVII of 1969), 

\Ve, the undersigned CEO & Managing Director and the Chief Financial Officer (CFO), do hereby certify to the 
Board of the Company that we have reviewed the financial statements of Kohinoor Chemical Company (BD) 
Limited for the year ended Jtme 30, 2017 and to the best of our knowledge and belief: 

i) a) These statements do not contain any materially tmtnie statement or omit any material fact or contain 
statements that might be misleading; and 

b) These statements together present a true and fair view of the company's affairs and are in oompliance 
with e.isting accounting standards and applicable law~ 

ii) No transactions entered into by the company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violation 
of the company's code of conduct 

Yours sincerely 

Sd/-
Md. Rezaul Kornn 
Managing Director & CEO 

Sdl-
Abu Baku Siddique 

Chief Financial Officer 



ANNEXURE-V 
COMPLIANCE REPORT ON 

BAS and BFRS 
BAS No. BAS liUo Remarks 
ij, Presentation of Financial ~tatements )l;ppliea 
02 Inventories 1i:pp!Jea 
~7 Statement or Las~ Flows 1':pphea 
08 Accounting Policies,Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors J:pphea 
10 Events after the reporting period J;ppliea 

1 1 Construction Contracts 1\17J: 
12 Income Taxes J:pphea 
16 Property, Plant and Equipment J:pphea 
17 Leases 
18 Revenue J:ppliea 
19 Employee Benefits J:pphea 
20 Accounting of Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance R1X 
21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates J:ppliea 
23 Borrowing Costs l(ppliea 
24 Related Party Disclosures J:pphea 
26 Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans ~1)( 
27 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements R711 
28 Investment in Associates mll: 
29 Financial Reporting in Hyperinffationary Economics l\l?X 
32 Financial lnstruments:Presentation NIA 
33 Earnings per share ;l{ppliea 
34 Interim Financial Reporting NIA 
36 Impairment of Assets ;l{pphea 
37 Provisions,Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets NIA 
38 Intangible Assets ;l{ppliea 
39 Fi nancia I In stru men ts: Reco~nition and Measurement NIA 
40 Investment Property R1X 
41 ~ riculture NIA 

IBFRSN2, BFRSiili Bemari<>l 
01 First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards NIA 
02 Share-based Payment ~l6 
03 Business Combinations NIA 
04 Insurance Contracts NIA 
OS Non-current Assets Meld for Sale and Discontinues Operations NIA 
06 Exploration for and Evaluation of Min era I Resources NIA 
07 Fi nancia I In stru men ts: Disclosures N£A 
08 Operating Segments NIA 
09 Financial Instruments NIA 
10 Consolidated Financial Statements NIA 
1 1 Joint arrangements NIA 
12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities NIA 
B Fair Value Measurement NIA 



ANNEXURE - VI 
CERTIFICATION ON COMPLIANCE OF 

Corporate Governance 

- PODDER & ASSOCIATES 
Cost and MY1.1gem31t r,cc., u,t:ints 

Compliance Certificate 

Kohtnoor CJ11m1ca1 Co.<Bana•adeshl Ltd. 

~·e h111E .Ol'l'III'*' tti• comp&noe to U'Mi iSEC suldellMe on C.Orpor.Jl:c 
Cc-vcm.ricc by Kohl•oor ct.ell'ikel Co. {B•~•b) ltd. tt>r th,r, flr1~-;~1 
y~ end~ on 30t. hn• 20:.1, tl\aa gu1dlilllr.e. "91.V.~ .o tne 14:,tR:Kion no. 
SEC.'CMARCD,'2006 LS$,'13iiMm1n,'4-4 Cated 7 llugurt 2012., .,,,. a/TIN"Od<!tl ,,;1,v 
nr,'ik:ir1,,., Cl<'.(€<1 2J :u~ · 2013 ....a -:.8 o.uguct .a.vl3 of tsang1ac1a., S+:ul'IUa& 
and &:cM,ngc Commi~on (SISEC) oo (:«perete Co'<fffl\enct:. 

Such COtl!IPll~ncc to t.flc o.,dc; of- C.Crp,oro~ Covernen-?.! Is the Msporuibil~ of 
Uir. um1:wirrf. ;')ur ,ot,t1unlnnt;:si llr;>r the pt.1rpose at •~ng tr~ otn:iti:ld WK 
11m1uC1 to tr.e orocechne lnch,:I.~ i:npfcrncrkthn thcN:of * cdoctec tr, the 
O..: ,..:e1ny for tll"i,,m+1g 11-., ~bnQ? on ;~ ~ed -.tat~mau Oh ttlt tM*' 
61 C\•1ckon:;a, g;l:t~ arid l"ON!terttzttlon l'l!led.-cd. 

fl' our op1nn:,n n1d to tne l)eE( o· c.ut lnfo-m.!ltson 3"1d ~cording to the 
e:x:ilaoati<JI\S s.'tovil.le:J ..u ux, wtt ~ntlf)· ttvJ t .... r".nmp?my hl'S ro~41ed ¥1"1 the 
conclitl:lM cf U:tpo~te ~wnJn<e ae st1ou1ated 111 the :i~vc mc:nijcne;I 
gu!deHnes iS i~ by BSEC. 

~ 
Jayanta K.1.1"'*' PoOC~ 
c~ oltd Ni11.~ni:t:t " .«llhKJt&'lt 



ANNEXURE - VII 
Status of Compliance with the Corporate Gevernance Guideline (CGG) 
For the yeor ended 30th June 2017 

Status of cornpl iance with the condition imposed by the Commission's Notification No. letter SECICMRi:K:0/2006--158/ 134/Admin/+4, 
dated07 August. 2012 issued under section 2CC of the Sec:u,itiesand ExhangeOldinance, 1969 

(R• port 1,1nd•r Cond.ition No. 7.,00) 

ll'aiililion lh rme c.n,,liol Not Complied Rem,dc,OFANY) 
I l o.rd of OiN,:tor, 

Cl l o.rd,,iu 
Tht nuni:ier d tht boerd mtmbtrs of~ OOlll!M"Y shlill rw:,t bt ./ Tht KCQ.'s brd ,s 00,...,,..a of8 Oi~~rs 
la. tlwl S tf,vt) ft mo~ lhan lO (h11tnl)'). including Ma,-girlg Oi~~r. 

1.2 lnd•pa11d•111 0 iN,:tor, 

(I) •• least ont fifth (115) d ~ total number of directors h ~ ./ 02 out of 8 directors _.~ oppointed u 
ocrntany's board shall be indtptnd!:rt drectors. lnd,ep~nt OireclJOr 

(B) 
i:o.-1 • purp-ofthi, ci.11s. 111d.and ant d i,..:IOr,' rn .. n , a 
di...:to~ 
~eilher~ncrtholclaYf~inthec~or holclsless. ./ Tht lnck~t Oite<IJOU ht~ dt'd•~d 

•) INf'I en peroent (I~) ihltts d the tOW paid-up ihltts d ~ theirco"1)1iiiri~. 
oomp•!')'; 
'Mio ~ not a ip(IIISOI of tht OOR1M"Y if'd is not connected with !he 
(Offlp,r,/s any sponsor or di~, o, shittholcler who holds one 

b) ptn:iert (I~) Cf m~ st.ru of tht ~I l)llicl-14) shftS d !he ./ 
o:mp.-, on~ !Msis of i,mi~ nel11tionship. Mil/her flfri~ ~ 
lllso should not hold llbove menlioned shftS in tht o:mp.-,: 

\\ho doa not haw ,ny ott.-r nel11ionshP, ..ne-thtr.unisy or 
./ < othtrwis;,t, with the c~ Cf its so.bsiclilr a,o0.-.:1 

oomp,n,es; 
./ <!L \\ho is not• meni:ler, director. Cf offii:trof .-,, ttod( e,o,:h,ngt: 

•) \\ho is. not • sh•tholdt~ director Cf officer d ,ny meni:ler of ./ stock tl(l;herige Cf ,n htt'nnechryof ~ capital m,rloe~ 
\\ho is not • pertntr or ,n e?1Kulin C/1 ,..s not • Pstntr Cf ,n 

./ 9 eceo.rtive cu,ng the ~hg 3 (three) )'NtS of !he corurned 
oomp11ny's statutory ,udt firll\: 

g) \\ho si.l not be #'I ;1 deper del ii director h more lhef'l l (lhttt) 
./ listed cornl)flnu;_ 

\\ho has not biin corwicted by• oourt of competent jurisdiction 
h) .s • def,a,Jter in p•~ d ,ny loon 10 • blf'lk or • Norr8ert ./ fin,rw:i,l lnstih.lion ~nl: 
;) \\ho he not bttn oomiicted for• crimin,loth,nceirwohing mCf.e, 

tuipitude. ./ 
The independenl d~torfs) sh!rill be wointed by !he boerd of 

./ (Iii) dittttors 11nd •pprowd by the sh11rehdders h !he .lmulll Gene,.e, 
Metting (.IQ,ti 

(iv) The post d inclependent d~tor(s) un not rem,h vecant for ./ mCfe thlf'l gqrintty)d•J?-

(•) The brd shi,11 l•r down• code d conduct d ,11 brd merri:itrs ./ 11ndaT1.,e,corrp ,nceofthecodetobe recorded. 

M) T'-e lt'nu~ofdliuof 11n independeM dftetor sh•I be for • period ./ of 3(thfft) ye,,,. which "!!)' be e?Clt'ndtd br l (one) term on_ly. 
1.3 0 1111lific1tio11 of I 11d•p•nd•nt Oi,..:IIOr {IQI_ 

lndepel del ii director sh•I be a knowledr,ble irdvidu•I with 
(I) ::;lily M'O is 11ble 10 ensure oomp i,ru with fin,nO•l ./ 1tory ,nd CCfPCflte laws ,nd can m,lo,e munhgf!J 

oonirbution to business. 

The ptlSOl'I should be a 8usineu Leeder/ CCflCflte l.Nder/ 
lu'"uc,w\lri~ with Eoonomia or usinas Studies. 

(IJ) 
or Uw bKlogn:iu · on,b like ~rttred Ao:ountllnb,. Cost ./ & M•n~ Accountlrt,,. if'ld Ch•~ Se~ies. The 
indepen ent diree10r must have • least 12(twe~ )'NtS of 
oorpor.tt 1n11Wgemtnt /prdes.sion,I e,cptrien01s. 

(Iii) In ~-c-~ •bon ~lifii:.iionsmaybe re'-<! s,,tj«t to 
prior trpptOVII d !he Comminicn. 

Neri .lppli:lible 

.Jd. Ch,irrn•n of th• lo.rd ,11d Chi•f l •cillMt OMoor 
The poiition d the d\lriff'llif'I d !he loerd if'ld tht Chief heo.rtive 
Oflicerof the c~es shllll be Hied by difrt-rerrt incliwidu•ls. 

(I) The d\liff'll!lf'I d the oompeny sh11I be tlected from #non?, ~ ./ 
dittttors d the COfflP,"¥ h Boord of Oittttors sh•I c -~ 
define ~Ow rdeuncl respor1Sbliliu d the d\lriff'll!lf'I •ncl 
!he d'lief ececutive ofh:er. 



Condition No. Tole Rern,,b OF AN'I) 

(i) lncbtry outlook •rd possible futut dt¥tbpmert:$ 
induttry. • ... J 

Tht Oittaor's repoot oomplio 
guidelirit. 

....;th ... 
(ii) Seg111tnt-..ist Of prod.Kt-..ist perfor111,net. Not Appli:,ble 

® Fhb 11nd concerns. J 
(iv) 

A disO.Mionon Cort cifGoocb sold, Gross Profit M,rgha'd Net 
J Prent M,,gh. 

(V) OisO.Mion on continuity of ,nyEittr,-Onlin,,y gein Of lou. Not Appli:,ble 

('i) 
8Gis for rel.-d pa'tytratMctions .. staerntnt of ,11 relilU'd l*ty 

J t11nsaclion. sho,Jd bt discbsed in !he 11nnu,1 ~rt. 

('ii) 
Uliliu,tion d proet«b from publi: issue, rigllts issuu .-.d/or 
through ,nyothtis instru111tnts. 

Not Appli:,ble 

(Viii) 
An e,cpbNticn if !he fin11ni:illl rewlts dtterioratt' ,flt-, the 
ocrnpeny gott for lniti,1 Pl.bic Offtring (FO). Rtput Publi: Not Appli:,ble 

Cffering IJIPQ. Ag,ts Offtr. Direct lislirg etc. 

(ix) 
If significant nri....:t oo:uis betwetn Qu,rttrly Firww:i,I 
Ptlfo-net •rd .lmlllll Firww:i,I Staternents the 11111n~ Not Appli:,ble 
st.11 eipl,in •bout the vari,neton thtir .lrlnulil Rtport. 

(X) Ae111o.neration to dilt'Ctois ini:ludrg indtptnclent dftctors. J 

(lei) 
Tht fin11ni:illl mtt111tnts prepered ~ tht 11111n~ d the 
issutr c~ preent f.air~ its n,te of ,ff,irs, tht -'t d its J 
opero11tion1, cash fbws end ch.-.ge in equ~ 

(lai) 
Proper boob d illXOU'rt d the issutr coml)o'r,- havt betn 

J m,intained. 

(:Gii) 
Appropri,11e ,ocourthg poicies "-bttn oonsistt-nt~ •pplied 
in preperationof tht finan0,1 statements ,nd INt lheaocOU'Vling J 
tslim,tes ,11,e ~std on r~bl, end P'Uclert ju:lg111tnt. 

lnternPon,1 Ai:co.rvting Stand,nls OAS.l~bdesh .l«OU'Vling 
Stanclllrcb lll:A5.\'lnterni11:ion,1 fin,n0,1 Rtporting SWd#d 

()aY) 
OfRSVQ.ngladeh Fin....:illl Rtporling Stancl.-fffl (Bn:tSt n 
•ppli:,blt in e..gbduh, !\Jut been followed in preperation of J 
the ~;.,, ~ ,nd ,ny dtp#ture !heft"'°"' hH betn 
adt"quatt'ly di,:losed. 

()<Y) Tht systt-111 of inern,1 oontrol is so.rd in deign ,nd h.s betn 
rlfectivtly i111plt111tnted ,r'd 111onitored. J 

Thtre ,11,e no significant cb.ibts "4)Cln tht iw.iet 001111),'r,/S ollblity 

(lM) to o:ntinut ,s • going coni:tll'I. If tht issutr c~ is not 
OOl'ISiclettr to be • going oonettl\ tht hct ,bng with reesons J 
thettohhould h dsclos«l 

(llVu) 
Signifii:11nt dt'Vialion. from the last yeet's optrating -'ts of the 
issutr c~ $1\i,11 be higlllighted ,nd the ~ tht~ Not Appli:,ble 
stoJd be e,cpl,hed 

(lc\iii) Kty optr11ing •nd fNrw:ial cl.-ta of atltastpre01din9S (pye) y,:11is 
J st.II bt s111111111ril!l!d 

()aX) 
if !he iw.iet 00111peny he rw:,t decb~ dMclencl(cash Of stod<) for Thie Comptr'I)' hndtd•ttd IS t4ush & IS~ 
the )'Nt tht lffSOl'S lhefw $1\111 be giYen. Stock di.-idoend. 

(XX) Tht nu111btr d bid me«hgs held cl.iring !he yeer 11nd 
~t~Nd'ld~ $hiillbe disdosed. 

J 

()o<i) 
Tht P'1tefn d sh#thdding $1\i,11 be ttpotttd to disdo,e the 
'9g~te nuni:ler of~ (•bng ..ilh "'"'' wist detliils whtre J 
stollled below) held~: 

(l<lli) a) 
Partnt/Subsi:IWy/AssociilU'd Co1111),'nie ,nd other rel'1ed 
l)o'rtie 6'aine ..ist deuilsl: J 

(l<lli) b) 
Directors, Clirl btcut"' Officer, Co1111),'ny Se~~ Oirl 
FNrw:ial Ofliett MNd d lnern,1 Audt •rd thtir Spo,.M$ 11nd 
frinor children (p,111, wi,e dttaih); 

J No sh11rt htld e:«tpt Oittctois & CEO (on ptr 
notificatiorl) 

(lea)<) &,o.rtivts; J 

(l<lli) d) Sh11rehddtis hdding ttn ~tnt (I <m) Of more voling in~ in J the 00111peny C,.111, wi,e detliils). 



Titie 
111 """ of th• ,ppoi111"1...Cf~•ppoi111"1,11t of• di,.c:tor th• 

(;oeii) co111p,11y llh•II dildos• th• foll-i11g i11forn,.-tion to th• 
sh,,.holdoW$1 

a brirlraume d tht director 

n'1Ut ofhis.lher t?Cpertist h spteifli: krw:tion,1.,,as; 

(,,o(i) q Nama of oomplna in ""ch tht person ,1,0 hdds thedttdCll'Ship 
,ndthe mer ,tiership of oommittea d tht bNrd , .• Oi• Fin,ncilll Olfietr (CFOJ, M .. d of lnt•n,,111 .11.,d.t •nd 
eo..,,,ny S.~ry(C~ 
h cornpeny sh•II Appoint • Olief Finan,:ie, Ofli~ l(r-0}. • 
MNd of lntt"n'IIII Audt l)ntt"mal ConlJd ,nd Compliince) ,nd • 

2 1 Comp,ny St~ry (CS). Tht Boord d Oi~ton. should cNly 
Appoih!Jhent ddint resp«dw iola,~onsiblite, ,nd d.lliuofthe 0:0, the 

MNd d intt"mal Audit if'd the CS. 
h ci:o ,nc1 ~ Comp,ny S«rewy d the oorrp,'lies ,h,I 
.uend the ,._thgs of !he eo.d d Oirtttors, provided INt the 

2.2 ci:o •ndkir tht Corrpny S«ret•y shall ncul'tt'nd such p•rt of ~~-= a ~dng d tht 9o#d ofOiJ«ton. which im,,olwl:s oonsicleration 
t>Olll:I ffWlllS,,. of ifHgencl• item "lathg to hf ptrsonlll mal'tt'rs. 

3..0 AuditConi111i1t" 
(ii h oompeny shall have •n Audt Committu •s • sub-committee 

of !he Board of Diree10f'S. 

(ii) 

(ii) 

,., 
c, 

(ii) 

(ii) 

(iv) 

M 

(ii) ,., 
c, 
(iii 
(ii) 
CH) 

M 

h Audit Committee shall M.tist tht 8oerd of Oi~ton. in 
ensurhg that tht fin,ncial stat.emtnts reftect tn.ie •ncl h,ir view 
of !he stat.e of ,ffail't of tht comp•ny •nd in tns,sing • good 
monitorhg S)'Stt'm Wthin the Mhm. 
h Audit Coft'fl'littee shall be ~ponsible to tht 8oerd of 
OireC10f'S. Tht duties d the Audt Committtt s hllll he cleelly stt 
forlh in wridng 
Constitution d tht AuclitCommitttt 
h Audit Committu sh•II bt compos«I of at lean llthret) 
mtni:iers. 
h 9o•d d Oi~ton. shall trppoint mtni:ien. d tht -..dit 
committu who th•I bt d~ton. d the comp•ny •nd th•I 
hdu:le at INist 1 (one) incleptndentdirector . 
.Ill mernbtrs of tht •udit cORYnitttt ihould be "l'Nrw:ially 
lteriltt" ,nd •t leest I (ont) mtmber thllll have •oxiunling or 
releted fin•nO•I m~ t~ieni:e, Tht term • S:hlrw:ially 
lteriltt me,n tht fblity to INd ,nd U"dt~ncl tht fin...:illl 
stalll'meru i.e. blaru She«, lni:omt St.eterntnt •rd C..sh S:bw 

SbJbemtnt •nd • person ..ill be oonsiclered to h-ti0eounting or 
releted fin...:ie, man•gtmtnt tlCptrtisie if (!.) he po~ 
p~onal qu•lfiudon OI A«ourt~ g.cluiltt with at 
leest 12 ( twtlve) )'ll•s ofOOfPC,18111' m~ P'dmionlll 
t?Cperitn~ 
~ tht term ofii"nii~ cf'tht Ccmmittu mtni:iers t~faor 

there is #Yfcircumsuin~ causing •nyCoft'fl'littee mtrrt.tr to be 
un•ble to hold offi~ ,s'Vlil ttpi11tion of !he tt'ffl'I of siervice. thus 
m•khg tht numbtr of !ht Committu mtni:ien. to be lower 
thirf'I tht P'UO'ibed numbtr d 3 (1111~) persons. tht 9o•d of 
OireC10f'S sh•l •ppoint tht .._committu mtni:ier{s) to fill up 
the v1un(Wu) i,...-ne<li,lt'ly OI not l•ter thin I (one) month 
from tht dllte of v1un(Wes) in the Committee to ensure 
contino.i_!Y d tht ptrforrnerw:e of work d tht AuclitCommitttt. 

hcomjMny tee"1ll,Y si\111 act a. !he ,ec"1llf)' d !he Committtt. 

h q.ion.im of tht Audit Co11T11ittee muling shall not 
constitult' Wthouut lust I ~nt) indepencltnt d~tor. 
ChlinTO•n of the Audit Committet 
h 8oerd of Oirtttors shall stlect l ""{ontj mernbtr of tht Audit 
Committet to be Chlin'llif'I d !he AuclitCommittee, ~ shall be 
#I incleptndent director. 
ChlinTO•n of !he Audt CORYnittee shall rtnwin p~ in the 
Annu•I General Metling (.lGM,\ 
Rde of AuclitCommitttt 
Owrset tht fin•nO•I rtporling process. 
Meritor ,ho.ice of ar:counling pdii:ia •ncl princple$. 
Meritor lntemal Contrd Risk ~tnt P'~ 
Owrset hiring •nd perfornwn~ d tl(lt'mlll •uditors. 
R~ew "onsi Wth ~ ~tnt, ~ ,mu.I finan,:ie, 
sutemenb before submu.sion to the bo#d for •pproval 
R~tw lilong with~ m•nqmtnt. tht quwterly ft hllf )'ll•ly 
fin...:ie, stalll'mert:s before s,J:iminion 10 tht boenl for •pprov,11. 

c<c•,; ),.___0R0N0. •c•=~ .clequacy d internlll a.dit function. 

Tht OOfflJl'ny hu ,ppoinled 0:0. cs IN '*'-' of 
~mlll Auch. Thrre ft de_.y dtfined n,lts,, 
~nsiblik$ ,nd dutits whidl hl!,t bttn ~d 
by 8oifdu Pl" ieqllrement d BS(( notficdion. 

lnp11ctii:e 

Aire.cl)' in pla~ 

lnp11ctii:e 

h eo.d •ppcinted "- merrtier in d.ie timt 
ft no Yll!Cif'W:Y ooc,sred. 

lnp11ctii:e 

lnp11ctii:e 

lnp11ctii:e 



Coodilicn No 
(iii 

Ii<) 

3A 

0) 

01) 

)A.I 01)a) 

0) 

C) 

d) 

3.4.2 ...... ., ... ........ 
,., 

• 
0) 
01) 

011) 

~ 
(',t) 
(\11) 

(\'Ill) 

0"3 
5 

0) 

01) 

011) 

M 

Tole ==+"Can- ~ied NctCan~,,,ied,,,_ __ 
~tw statt'met't d siginfte.tnt !dated 1)9rty trtnsai:tions .J 
submttl'd by the m-gtmtN. 
~tw M-gtmet't L«tt'rs/lettt-1 of IMt'mill Contn:il WN.,._ .J 
issutd by st.llUO,Y .uditors. 
~ IIIOfWI'/ is r,i,ed thlOl.ql lnti,I Public Offering II~ 
Public ~ng U:,Oll'"ghb 1-.e thtcom.,...,- shlil dOCbe to tht 

Audt Comm• CICl.t the ~slapp,wions of li.ncb b)t ~jor 
Qtego,y (e.tpbll elpftditu~. MIC •nd ~llletllg elpftSU 
wort,ing opbl, de). on ii qwltl!f~ i,.sU,, •s • piWt of thti' q.,,,ltl!f~ 
ded_.ttion of finilni:i,I -Its. i;,,th,er, on •n •nnuill brsi~ tht 

oorrpnysh,11 ~~· llatemtnt off\,nds1,dillt'dfor tht p,rpo,es 
othef th,n tho,e Slilttd in the ofl'tJ documefttlprospectus. 

lhporlin 9 of Aud1(0111n1it ... 
Tht Auclt Corrmtttt sh,11 neport on its •cti\ffle to tht ~Id of 

Oi"ctors. 
Thie Auclt:: Corrmtttt sh,11 immtdlJlt'~ ~t to tht ~Id of 

Oi"ctors on the blCMing fincl"9> if •ny:-
lqx,rt on oonflictsd iMt-"st,; 
s,;spected or presumedfrtud or imegul_.ity or ..,.tt,i,I drl«t in tht 
in~I oortrd systt-m; 
s,;spected infringtmtnt of bws. induding ,eosilie$ rebttd bw,, 
rules tnd "9ubtions;: 
•ny olhet" mJltef which shall lit dsdostd to tht bid d Oi"ctors 
immdi,tdy. 
If the Audit(ommffit hi1$ neportul to the load d Oift'CtoJS CICl.t 
•nylting which hM ~rial imP'(t on tht tn.ncial condition •nd 
results d operiltion" h,s di,:u»,ed wth tht load ofOift'CtoJS tnd 
the m,~gtmeftt that "'! rt'cti(Qfion is r,ecess,,y ilncl l tht Audt 
Cornn• fincb that sui:h neccftQtion h,s ~ ~b~ 
ignorul !he ""61: Corrwritttt sh,11 rqx,rt s,;ch finding to the 
Cornnission, upon "portllg d sui:h matlt'rs to tht bfdofOi-ectors 
for thrtt tines or completion d ii pet'iod d 6 (s«l months from the 
~ d frst rqx,rting to thie IOW d Director~ whic'-~ e.rlier. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS'REPORT 
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF 

KOHINOOR CHEMICAL COMPANY {BANGLADESH) LTD. 

Report on the. Financial State-ments: 

\\1e have audited the acoompanying Financial Statements of Kohinoor Chemical Company (Bangladesh) 
Lld., which comprises the Statement of Financial Position as at 30 hme 2017, and the Statements of Profit 
or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and Cash Flows Statement for 
the year then ended, and a s,nnmary of significant accounting policies and e.'Planatory information through 
Notes - 1.00 to Notes - 39.00. 

Management's Responsibility fo1· the Financial Statements: 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), and for such internal control as 
management determination is necessary to enable the preparation of fmancial stateme-11ts that are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility: 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these fmancial statements based on our audit. We conducted 
our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSA). Those standards require that we 
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the fmancial statements are free from material misstatement 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit e\iidence about the amoW1ts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment 
of the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making 
those risk assessments, the auditor conside.rs internal control relevant to the entities preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectivenes.-c; of the entity's inte.mal 
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
easonableness of accoW1ting estimates made by managemeut, as well as evaluating the overall presentation 
of the financial statements. 

\\1e believe that, the audit evidence that we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion. 

Opinion: 

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects the financial position of 
Kohinoor Chemical Company (Bangladesh) Ltd. as at 30 hme 2017, and its financial performance for the 
year then ended in accordance with the Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS) and complies 
with the Companies Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and 
regulations. 



\Ve also l'eport that: 

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 
and belief were necessary for the ptupose of our audit and made due verification thereof; 

b. In our opinion, the company as reqtrired by law has kept proper books of account, so far as 
it appeared from our e.xamination of those books; 

c. The financial statements dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of acootmt; 
and 

d. The expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the company's business. 

Dated, Dhaka 
04 November 2017 

Sd/-
(Toha Khan Zaman & Co.) 

Charte-red Accountants 



KOHINOOR CHEMICAL COMPANY (BANGLADESH) LTD. 

STATEMENT OF FINANCL'\L POSmON 
ASAT JUNE 30, 2017 

(Figures in BOT) 

I PARllCULARS NOTE A31J3 17 =:Al" 3 161 

ASSETS, 
I. Noo.-Curtto.t Assets 
Property. Plant and Equipment 4.00 312,849,492 322,959,095 
Goodwill 5.00 7.144 400 9,525,866 
Total Nou.-Curru.t Assets 319,293,892 331,484,261 
IL Current Assets: 
Investment in Marketable Sec.wit:ies 6.00 147,542,355 147,546,916 
Inventories 7.00 478,086,812 767,238,337 
Accotmts Receivable 8.00 2,167,018 7,308,265 
Advances, Deposits & Pre-payments 9.00 315,975,211 346,425,721 
Short Term Investment (FDR) 10.00 28,680,150 26,728,944 
Related Party Trans.action 11.00 3,890,602 3,655,021 
Cash and Cash Equi\'aleuts 12.00 234,473,700 76,824,199 
Total Current Aisets l 1110t8151848 1,375,727,403 
Total Assets (A)={l+II) 11s.Jo,so9174-0 I1708,2Il;364 

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY & LIABIUTIES, 
UL Share-holders' Equity: 
Share Capital 13.00 121,875,000 101,562,500 
Revaluation R.esern 14.00 7,143,605 7,143,605 
Retained Eanllllgs 15.00 425,054,297 308,728,142 
Total Share.holden ' Equity S541073160l 417,434J47 
Iv. Non-Curre.ut Liabilitiu: 
Loug·Temt Loan 16.00 ~089,784 ~089,784 
Total Nou.-Curru.t Liabilities 3ltOS9,784 3ltOS9,784 
V. Cuinu.t Liabilities: 
Short Term Loan 17.00 30,888,539 264,979,129 
Accotmts Payables 18.00 404,740,938 465,169,940 
Acau.ed Expenses 19.00 155,485,384 174,602,274 
Dividend Payable 20.00 13,733,281 12,744,898 
Provision for Gratuity 21.00 16,780,235 17,241,893 
Deferred Tax Liability 22.00 29,017,277 29,950,199 
Total Current Liabilities 650,646;!54 964,688;!33 
Total Share.holden ' Equity & Liabilities (B)= (IIl+IV+ V) .!.f3~0~74! ) 70R.")l.J64 
Contingent Liability 23.00 l~ 0 ,570 2~8,10,,570 
Net Asset Value (NAV)/Total No. of Shares 45.46 34.?S 
Per Value (Tk.) 10 10 

1.00 TheAnne.xed notes from 01 to 33 fonn an integral part of lhe financial statements. 
2.00 Figures have been rotmded off to the nearest taka. 
3.00 Previous year's figures have been reaIIllllged for comparison, where required. 

Sd/- Sd/-
Aianaging Diredo1· Diredo1· 

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed. 

Dated, Dhaka 
04 November 2017 

Sd/­
C-0mpaay ~cret.,.y 

Sd/-
(foha Khan Zaman & Co.) 

Charte-red Accountants 



KOHINOOR CHEMICAL COMPANY (BANGLADESH) LTD. 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND 
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

I :mi "'~ ., 
T\unover (Net of VAT) 24.00 3,393,185,456 
Less: Cost of Goods Sold 25.00 2,784,391,769 
Cross Profit: - 60-8;7§~681 
Lesa: Operating Expe-nsu: 
Genel'al & AdministJ:ative E,tpenses 26.00 54,883,450 
Marketing, Selling &. Distnoution Expenses 27 .00 345,362,350 
Total Ope.rating Expenses: 400,:!45,SOO 
Opuatiog Profit: !OS,S47,887 
Less: Financial Expenses 28.00 7,759,766 
Less: lmpaitment cbaJ:ge 011 Goodwill 5.00 2,381,466 
Net Profit afte-r Financial Expe-nses 198,406,655 
In.come from Other Sources 29.00 7,851,077 
Net Profit bd'ore Contribution to WPPF ! 06,157,732 
Less: Contribution to WPPF and Welfare Fund 30.00 9,821,797 
Net Profit btfore Tax: 196,435,935 
Less: Pl:ovision for Income Tax @ 25o/. 31.00 50,572,553 
Deferred Tn Incomef(Expense) 32.00 932,223 
N et profit alter tax for the yu.r -n-.1J.-60-S 

..:..;.:,l ... i:: • 
Total Comprehensive lutome for the yur 146,795,605 
No. of Shares 12,187,500 
Earnings pu Share (EPS): 33.00 U.04 

1.00 The Annexed notes from 01 to 33 fonn an integ,al part of the financial statements. 
2.00 Figures have been rotmded off to the nearest !aka. 
3.00 Previous year's figures have been rearranged for comparison, where required. 

(Figures io BD'l) 

~-·"'· I 

2,996,245,717 
2,458,285,505 
, 31"~0;1n 

46,n I,873 
299,938,833 
346,710,706 
191,:!49,506 
25,081,141 

2,381,466 
163,786,899 

5,018,970 
168,805,869 

8,038,375 
160,767,494 
41,n2,32s 

253,136 
) I9~t9°£ 0l 

119,19~ 01 
12,187,500 

9.79 

Sd/­
.Managing Director 

Sd/­
Director 

Sd/­
Company Sec ... tary 

Signed in tenns of our separate report of even date annexed. 

Dated, Dhaka 
04 November 2017 

Sd/-
(Toha Khan Zaman & Co.) 

Cltiu:tered Accountants 



KOHINOOR CHEMICAL COMPANY (BANGLADESH) LTD. 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

I PAIITICULARS Sime Capital -....... 
Year l -016-!017: 

Balao('e as at 01 July ! 016 101,Sli?,SOO 7,l43,60S 
Add: Net Profit after Tax 0 0 
Less: 10% Cash divideud for th. year2015-2016 0 0 
Less: 20% Stock Dividend for the year 2015-2016 20,312,500 0 
Balao('e at the Had of the ye.ar 30 June 1017 121,875,000 7,143,605 

Year l -015-!016: 

Balao('e u at 01 July !01$ 101,562,500 7,143,605 
Add: Net Profit transferred from In.come Statement 0 0 
Less: Dividend for the ye.ar 2014-2015 0 0 
Balao('e at the Had of the ye.ar 30 June 1016 101;~1e o-o -,;i.3~6(f5 

(Figures in BDT) 

lataimd Taal l!qaity I 

308,718,14! 417,434~47 
146,795,605 146,795,605 
(10,156,250) (10,156,250) 
(20,312,500) 0 
4?S,054~97 S54t073160l 

219,898,591 328,604,696 
119,298,302 119,298,302 

(30,468,751) (30,468,751) 
""3'0"8;72l~ I -4I7;:l3<;f47 

1.00 TheADllexed notes from 01 to 33 fonn an integral part of the financial statements. 
2.00 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest taka. 
3.00 Previous year's figures have been rearranged for comparison, where required. 

Sd/-
11.ianaging Dfrector 

Sd/­
Dil'ector 

Signed in tem.1S of our separate report of even date annexed. 

Dated, Dhaka 
04 November 2017 

Sd/­
Company Secretary 

Sd/-
(Toha Khao Zaman & Co.) 

Chartered Acc,ountants 



KOHINOOR CHEMICAL COMPANY (BANGLADESH) LTD. 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

r PAlUlCIJLAllS NOTE 2016-2017 

A. OPERATING ACTIVITIES, 
Collection against Sales 3,393,185,456 
Payment to Creditors (2,393,645,386) 
Payment for AIT, VAT & SD (578,073,077) 
Net Cash Flow from Operating At'thities Tab, -.·n ;,~;9~J 

B. INVESTINGACIIVITIE.S, 
Acquisition of Prope1ty, Plant & Equipment (14,032,484) 
Investment in Fixed Deposit (1,951,205) 
Investment in Marli:etable Sectttifies (3,349) 
Dividend Income 3,967,520 
Sales Proceeds of Marketable Secwities 2,865 
Receipt from sale of Pl:operty, Plant & Equipment 866,936 
Net Cash Flo,v from Iovestio.g Activities Tab, 1 11;rt9;,f7) 

C. FINANCING ACTIVITIES, 
Payment of Loan (234,090,590) 
Bank Interest & Others Paid (7,759,754) 
Dividend Paid (l0,355,n4) 
Gratuity Payment (461,658) 
Net Cash Flo,v from F'maociogArth,ities Taka: J!'s!-;-~1;71~ 

D. Net Cash lnflow/(OutfJmv) (A+B+C) 157,649,SOO 
£.. Opening Cash and Bank Balances: 76,824,199 
F. Clo.sing Cash and Bank Balance.a: l'.3414731700 
Net Operating Cash Flo,v per Share 34.58 

1.00 The Annexed notes from 01 to 33 fonn an integral part of the financial statements. 
2.00 Figures have been rotmded off to the nearest taka. 
3.00 Previous year's figures have been rearranged for comparison, where required. 

(Figures in BOT) 

2015-2016 I 

2,997,087,622 
(2,318,985,841) 

(553,675,976) 
JJT,".fts;ro; 

(47,797,282) 
(2,129,642) 
(3,078,141) 

0 
2,402 

839,500 
'"(,1-;f6.l;f63j 

(72,244,704) 
(25,081,140) 
(25,145,912) 

(1,510,411) 
1Il 3;!8l;f67J 

(51,719~15) 
128,543,724 
76,824,!29 

10.!I 

Sd/­
Managing Director 

Sd/­
Director 

Sd/­
Company S«.1·etary 

Signed in tenns of our separate report of even date annexed. 

Dated, Dhaka 
04 November 2017 

Sd/-
(Toha Khan l.aman & Co.) 

ChaJ'ttred Accountants 



KOHINOOR CHEMICAL COMPANY (BANGLADESH) LTD 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

1.00 BACKGROUND AND ACTIVITIES OF THE COl\,lPANY: 

I.OJ Backg1·ound of the Company: 

Kohinoo,· Chemical Company Limited (KCCL) was a fully government owned industry wider 
the direct control of Bangladesh Chemical lndnstries Corporation (BCIC) up to May 05 19&8. It 
was transformed into a Public Limited Company wider Companies Act, 1913 and was named as 
Kohinoo,· Chemical Company (Bangladesh) Limited and was incoiporated with the Registrar 
of Joint Stock Companies vide ~on No.C-17489(289)188 date 05 May 19&8. During 
transformation, its Paid-Up-Capital was determined at Tk. 50,000,000. The GovernrneJ1t of the 
Peoples' Republic of Bangladesh has vested 51% of the share of the company to Bangladesh 
Chemical Industries Coiporation. Out of the remaining 49% shares, 34% of the shares were sold to 
the public and the balance 15% shares was rese1Ved. for sale among the officers, staff and workers. 
Since these shares remained wisold, those were held in the account of the Government. Later, thooe 
15% shares were handed over to the officers, staff and workers of KCCL on July 20, 1991. 
Subse quently, the ownership of the said 51% of the shares was transferred from BCIC to the 
Sponsor Director on 03-08-1993. The shares of the Company are publicly traded in Dhaka Stock 
Exchaoge Ltd. and Chittagong Stock Exchaoge Ltd. 

1.02 Address of the Registered and Corporate Office: 

The registered offioe of the company is located at 36, Shahid Tajuddin Ahmed Sarani, Tejgaon I/A, 
Dhaka -1208. 

1.03 Nature ofBusinessActhities: 

The company is engaged in manufacture and ruarl<eting of cosmetic and toiletries, i.e. soap, toothpaste, 
powder, shaving cream, hair oil etc. 

1.04 Production Unit: 
Production unit of the company is situated at Tejgaon I/A, Dhaka -1208. 

:i.oo SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: 

2.01 Ba$iS of Pl'e-paration and Prese-ntation of the Financial State-me-nts: 

Preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements and the disclosures of information made 
therein in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and 
Exchange Rules 1987, the Listing Regulations of Dhaka Stock Exchange as applicable and 
Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS)'s adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
Bangladesh (!CAB) and Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standard (BFRS) as applicable to the 
company. The Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income have been prepared 
according to BAS 1 'Presentation of Financial Statements' under Generally Accepted Accounting 
Principles (GAAP) and practices in Bangladesh. Cash Flow Statement of the company has been 
prepared wider direct method in accordance with BAS 7. 



2.02 Accounting Con,,ention and Assumption: 

The financial state.me.nts have bee.n prepared wider the historical cost convention as modified to 
include the revaluation of certain fixed assets which are stated at revalued amount. Accordingly, 
historical cost is used to dete.nnine the monetary amotmts at which the elements of the financial 
statements are to be recognized and carried in the statement of financial position and stateme-11t of 
profit or loss and othe.r compre.hensive income. 

2.03 Principle Accounting Policies: 

The specific accotmting policies have been selected and applied by the company's management for 
significant transactions and events that have a material effect on the financial state.ment. Financial 
Statements have been prepared and presented in ccmpliance with the applicable BASs and BFRSs. 
Previous year's figures have been re-arranged where necessary for comparison.. There were no 
significant changes in the accoUDting pclicies and valuation policies affecting the financial position 
and performance of the company. However, changes (as applicable) made to the presentation are 
explained in the notes for the respective ite.ms. 

2.04 Application of a«.ounting Standards: 

The following BAS are applicable to the financial statements for the year UDder review: 
BAS I Presentation of Financial Statements 
BAS 2 Inventories 
BAS 7 Cash Flow Statements 
BAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in AccoUDting Estimates and Errors 
BAS IO Events after the Balance Sheet Date 
BAS 12 Income Tax 
BAS 16 Properties, Plant and Eqtripment 
BAS 18 Revenue 
BAS 19 Employee Benefits 
BAS 21 The Effects of Changes of Foreign E.xchange Rates 
BAS 23 Borrowing Costs 
BAS 24 Related Parties Disclosure 
BAS 33 Earnings per Share 
BAS 36 Impainnent of Assets 

2.05 Valuation oflnve-ntories: 

Inventories are slated at the lower of cost or netreali2able value in compliance with the requirements of 
Para 21 and 25 of BAS 2. 

c ., ofSCacb 

Raw Materials and Packing Materials 
Work in Process 
Finished Goods 
Others 

Basis ofValaatioa 

Moving average (weighted) ccst 
Actual Cost 
Actual Cost 
Achial Cost 

Cost comprises of the value of materials and directly attributable labor cost, depreciation and 
production overheads. Physical verification of inventories bas been carried out awitt.ally on the last 
day of the financial year of business as on 30 JUDe 2017 and valuation has been done on the basis 
as stated above. 



2.06 Cash Flow Stat•ments: 

Cash Flow Statement bas been prepared under direct method in accordance with BAS 7 'Cash Flow 
Statement'. 

2.07 Accounting Policits, Changts in Acc.ounting Estimates and Erl'ors: 

As per BAS 8, the preparation of financial Statements in conformity with the International 
Accotmting Standards requires management to make judgment to estimates and assumptions that 
affect the application of accoW1ting policies and reported amoW1ts of assets, liabilities, income and 
expenses and for contingent assets and liabilities that require disdc,sure, during and at the end of the 
financial year tmder review. 

During the financial year under review no remarkable change was found that make judgment to 
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and would have 
required reported amotmts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. 

2.08 Events afte,· the Balance Sheet Date: 

In compliance \\; th the requirements of BAS 10 it may be noted that, no material transaction occtured 
after the balance sheet date but prior to preparation and signing of lhese financial statements. 

2.09 Income Tax: 

The company makes provision for income ta.x as per the requirements of the Income Tax Ordinance 
1984. The applicable ta.x rate for the Company is 25% or 0.60 percent of Gross Receipt as per 
pro,;sion of Section 82C (4) of The Income Ta.x Ordinance 1984, whichever is higher. Provision for 
Deferred Tax as per the requirement by BAS 12 bas been made in the financial statements. Income tax retum 
of the ccmpany for the assessment year 2016-2017 bas been duly filed bot not yet assessed. 

2.10 Prop•rty, Plant and Equipm•nt: 

Tangible fixed assets are accounted for according to BAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment at 
historical cost less accumulated depreciation. Tangible assets are depreciated according to Reducing 
Balance melhod of depreciation. 

2.ll L•ases: 

In compliance wilh the requirements of BAS 17 no financial and operating leases is acoounted for 
during the year \mder review. 

2.12 Revenue Recognition: 

In compliance with the requirements of BAS 18 Reve.nue. the following principles of revenue 
recognition have been followed; 
• Revenue receipts from customers against sales are recognized when products are dispatched to 

the customers, that is. when the significant risk and rewards of ownership have been transferred 
to the buyer, recove.1y of the consideration is probable, the as.5ociated cost and possible return 
of goods can be estimated reliable and there is no oontinuing management involvement with 
the goods. 

• Interest income is accotmted for on accrual basis. 



2.13 Employee Benefits (BAS 19): 

The company provides no additional benefits to its employees other than regular salary, allowances, 
bont1S, Provident Fund (PF), Gratuity, and Worker Profit Participation Fund (\VPPF). Provision at 
the rate of 5% has been made for Companies Profit (\Vorkers Participation) Fund during the year. 
The Provision for Gratuity Fund has not been made during the current year. 

2.14 The Effects of Changes of Foreign Exchange Rates: 

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the rates applicable on the date of transaction in 
accordance with BAS-21 (The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates). 

2.15 Bori·owing Costs: 

In compliance with the requirements of BAS-23 'Borrowing Costs' borrowing costs on short-tenn 
loan as retaining to operational period and overdraft facilities from Banks have been charged to 
statement of Profit and Loss. 

2.16 Related Parties Disclosure: 

In compliance with the requirements of BAS 24, the company earned out a nwnber of transactions 
with re.lated parties in the normal course of business. Related party disclosures have been made in 
a separate note to the accounts (Note No. 11.00). 

2.17 Earnings per Shares: 

Earning of share (EPS) is calculated in accordance with BAS 33 'Earnings per Share' which has 
been shown on the face of Statement of Profit and Loss. The same has been calculated dividing 
profit available for ordinary shareholders by weighted average mnnber of ordinary shares outstanding 
at the end of the year. 

2.18 Impairment of Assets: 

In compliance with the requirements of BAS 36, Impairment of Assets, the carrying amount of 
non-financial assets, other than inventories are m,iewed at each repnting date to detemrine whether 
there is any indication of impainnent. If any such indication e.~sts, then recoverable amount of the 
assets is estimated and impainnent losses are recognized in state.ments of Profit and Loss. No such 
indication of impairme-11t existed on the reporting date. 

2.19 Depreciation on Fixed Assets: 

Depreciation is charged based on Reducing Balance method. Depreciation is charged on additions 
in available for use basis respective of the date of acquisition. 

The depreciation rate(s) are as follows: 
-c o- n; ofF,-, 

Land & Land Development 
Bmlding 
Plant & Machinery 
Vehicles 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Office Equipment 
Other A~sets 

0 
2.5-10 

IO 
20-25 

IO 
10-25 

20 



2.20 Provision: 

BangladeshAocounting Standards (BAS) 37 pro,,jdes that, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and 
Contingent Assets requires management to make estimates and assumption that affect the reported 
amoW1ts of revenues, e.xpense., assets and liabilities, and the disclosure requirements for contingent 
assets and liabilities during the period covered by and at the date of the financial statements. 
In accordance ""th the requirements of BAS 37, provisions are recognized in lhe follomng situations: 
• When the company has a present obligation as a result of past event. 
• When it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be 

required to settle the obligation; and 
• Reliable estimate can be made of lhe amo,mt of the obligation. 

2.21 Intangible Assets: 

In compliance with requireme.nts of BAS 38 intangible assets are usually absorbed as revenue 
charges as and when mctUTed. The company has goodwill which defines as mtangible assets and a 
portion of goodwtll amortized dining the year under review. 

2.22 Cash and Cash Equil•alents: 

Cash and Cash Equivalents mclude cash m hand, cash at banks, and cash m transits which are available 
for use by the company without any restrictions. There is an msignificant risk of change m value of 
the same. 

2.23 Trade and Oth,r Payable: 

Liabilities are recorded at the amount payable for settlement in respect of goods and services 
received by the company. 

2.24 Repairs and A,faintenance Charges: 

These are usually charged as revenue expenditure in the period in which it is incurred. 
', . ... :, Advel'tisement Expenses: 

All costs associated with promotional activities are charged in the year those were inctUTed. 

2.26 Insurance Coverage: 
Assets, Inventories and materials of the company are covered by Fire Insurance Policy, Burglary 
and Housebre.aking Insurance Policy. 

2.27 Revaluation Reserve: 

Asset, were revalued during the period ofBCIC management and lhe balance of revaluation 
reserve is being carried forward in the balance sheet from that period. 

2.28 Iavestment in .Marketable Security: 

~'l.rketable Security have been classified as · Held for Tradmg" and shown at cost 
'~·_'47,539,625. But as per BAS 39 financial assets should be shov.n at fair value. 



2.29 Payable to Gov,rnment (inter<st): 
Payable to Government (inter,st) represents inter,st payable to the Government (for the period up 
to 30-06-1983) on the price of3,396 metric tons of fat giv,n to the company out of US Relief & 
Rehabilitation Grant. This balance has been carried forward as long term and deferred liability 
since 1991-1992. 

2.30 BCIC Corren! Account: 

BCIC Current Accotmt needed to be v..ntten off in the fmancial statem,nt. 

2.31 Contingent Liability: 

Contingent Liability Th. 268,101,570 represents interest claimed on BCIC/Government Debentures 
issued by Kohinoor Chemical Company (BD) Ltd. The matter is pending with the Joint Dist. Courts, 
Dhaka for hearing and settlem,nt. 

2.32 Diredo1· Remuneration: 

Disclosure as per requir<ment of schedule XI, Part II, Para 4 of Company Act 1994: 
No director including independent director of the company bas drav,n any rennmeration during the 
year ,mder audit. 

2.33 Payroll: 

Disclosure as per requirement of schedule XI part II Para III of Company Act 1994: 

Total Penan Saimy AlJowe Saimy Bellow Toll! Penan 
FY2016-2017 'Ik. S,000 Tt. S,000 FY201S-2016 

Officers 
Staff 
Workers 
Total: 

I 399 1 
1,074 

615 
1,088 

3.00 COMPLIAJ'lfCE AND OTHERS: 

3.01 Compliance. " 'ith Local Laws: 

399 ' 
1,074 

615 
1,088 

01 
0 
0 
0 

383 
1,027 

564 
1,974 

The Financial Statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of Tue Companies 
Act 1994, The Securities and E.xchange Rul,s 1987 and other relevant local laws and rules. 

3.02 Compliance. " 'ith International Accounting Standards (IAS)/BAS: 

The Financial Statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of!ASIIFRS 
adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accotmts of Bangladesh (!CAB) as BAS/BFRS and as applicable 
in Bangladesh. 

3.03 Reporlillg C1UTency and Len! of P1·ecision: 

The figme in the Financial Statements represent Bangladesh Currency (Taka), which have been 
rounded off to the nearest Taka except where indicated otherwise. 

3.0f Comparati.-e IllformatiOII: 

Comparative info~ dtsclosed in re.pect of the year 2015-2016 for all numerical 
information in tbe~ ts and also for the narrative and descriptive infonnation when 
it is relevant for UDaerstanding of the current period's Financial Statements. 



3.05 R,porting P, riod: 

The financial period of the company covers year from O I July 2016 to 30 June 2017 followed 
consistently. 

3.06 Approval of Financial Statem,nt: 

The financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors as on 04 November, 2017 

4.00 PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIP:l.1ENT: Tk. 312,849,492 

4.01 The above amo\mt has been arrived at as under: 

Op,ning Balance 01-07-2016 
Add: Addition dining the year 
Less: Adjustment during the year 

Deprttfable Value (A): 
Op,ningAccumulated Depreciation 01-07-2016 
Add: Addition dining the year 
Less: Adjustment during the year 

Accumulated Depreciation (B): 
\Vritten Do,.•n Value (A-B): 

762,0&8,509 
14,032,484 
1,243,516 

1'74,877,41'7 
439,129,414 
23,891,287 

992,715 
461,017,986 
312,849,492 

715,599,727 
47,797,282 

1,308,500 
762,088,509 
417,277,159 
23,040,387 

1,1&8,132 
439,119,414 
321,959,095 

4.02 Details of fh<ed assets and depreciation there on are enclosed in Annexure-A/1 . 

4.03 During the year under audit the company management has purchased fixed assets for amounting to 
Th. 14,032,484. 

4.04 D,prttfation for th,. Ye.ar: Tk. 23,891,287 
Breakup of the above amount is given below: 

Factory Overhead 
Administrative Overhead 
Selling Overhead 

Total Taka: 

4.05 Gain on Disposal of Prop•rty, Plant and Equipm,nt: 
The above amotmt has been arrived at as under: 

------ Atx:mmJliiecl 
~ 

30-06-2017 
19,351,942 
2,628,042 
1,911,303 

23,891,287 

30-06-2016 
18,662,713 
2,534,443 
1,843,231 

23,040,387 

(lii,i 

01 01 
1,243,516 992,715 250,801 866,936 616,135 719,131 



5.00 GOOD\VILL: Tk. 7,144,400 

5.01 The above balance bas been arrived at as tmder: 

Opening Balance 
Less: hnpainnent charge during the year 
Closing Balance Taka: 

9,525,866 
2,381,466 
7,144,400 

11,907,332 
2,381,466 
9,525,866 

5.02 The valuation of goodwill has been done during period of BCIC management and since then the 
above amount has been appearing in the balance sheet. A.s such, subsequent periodic testing of 
goodwill to compare carrying value with fair value and determining whether there has been an 
impailDlent loss is not practical Therefore, the Board of Directors vide their resolution 02 in the 
meeting held on 28 July 2016 had decided to annually write-off the amotmt within 5 years. 

6.00 INVEST11ENT IN MARKETABLE SECURITY: Tk. 147,542,355 

6.01 Breakup of the above amount is given below: 

t:::::::::::::J:ilii5ii!ii::::::::::::::!•••00!i!i:::3!!E ]W~nz::;:1 :::E9!:!W~nnQ 
Investment in Marketable Security 
BO Account at SJBIL 

Total Taka: 

6.02 

6.02 Investment in .Marketable Security: Tk. 147,539,625 

Breakup of the above amount is given below: 

Nmnbe,: of Shares 

Beacon Pharma (Placement Share) 650,000 
National Bank Ltd. 1,102,068 
Al Arafah Bank Ltd. 1,203,300 
Eastern Bank Ltd. 163,012 
Square Phamia 403931 

Total Taka: 

147,539,625 147,542,985 
2,730 3,931 

147,542,355 147,546,916 

6,190,476 6,190,476 
24,137,280 24,137,280 
26,426,023 26,429,383 
6,720,000 6,720,000 

84,065,846 84,065,846 
147,539,62.S 147,542,985 

6.03 Tue abm>e amounts ha,,. been classified as "Held for Tiading" and shown at cool ,~hie of Tk.147,539,625. Btrt 
as per BAS 39 financial assets shottld be shown at fair value. Realized Capital loss from sale of shares 
dtuing the year for an amount of Tk. 483 has been charged in Income from Other Sources. 

7.00 INVENTORIES: Tk. 478,086,812 

7.01 Breal.'UJ) of the above amount is given below: 

Raw Materials, Chemicals & Packing Materials 
Work in Process 
Finished Goods 
Stores in Transit 
Spares, Accessories & Stores 

Total Taka: 

7.02 
7.03 
7.04 
7.05 
7.06 

l):l)l;:'20T~ ~20 
258,389,454 
36,295,938 
78,665,637 
30,258,045 
74,477,738 

478,086,812 

568,884,643 
42,863,294 
53,436,148 
23,646,021 
78,408,231 

767,238,337 



7.02 Raw :Materials, Ch,micals & Packing Materials: Tk. 258,389,454 
Breakup of the above amotmt is given below: 

Raw llfaterials: 
Soap 82,792,516 
Cosmetic 32,387,334 
Chemicals (Aromatic): 
Aromatic Chemical 88,004,192 

Packing llfaterials: 
Soap 18,894,185 
Cosmetic 25,398,886 
Plant Stock: 
Aromatic Chemicals 10,912,341 

Total Taka: 258,389,454 

7.03 \Vork io Process: Tk. 36,295,938 
Breakup of the above amotmt is given below: 

Pailicidm 30-06-2017 
Raw Material of Soap 30,024,713 
Raw Material of Detergent Powder 2,176,328 
Raw Material of Cosmetic 4,094,897 

Total Taka: 36,295,938 

7.04 Fioishro Goods: n. 78,665,63 7 
Breakup of the above amotmt is given below: 

3 ~ 017 

Washiog Soap 1,125,993 10,795,611 528,864 
Toilet Soap 2,609,097 43,988,505 1,571,057 
Tooth Paste 67,255 1,645,860 67,832 
Powder 99,410 1,937,913 118,072 
Shaving Cream 53,080 1,390,076 56,266 
Snow/Cream 406,542 4,836,826 412,479 
Hair Oil 24,079 1,034,139 27,772 
Misce.llaneous Cosmetics 117,022 3,391,073 92,284 
Detergent Powder 678,766 8,822,895 635,822 
Glycerin C.P. 23,751 567,088 13,492 
Coconut Oil 5,707 255,651 6,546 

Total Taka: 78,665,637 

340,252,107 
88,653,639 

74,350,064 

17,604,850 
35,513,688 

12,510,295 
568,884,643 

30-06-2016 
39,136,979 

1,820,068 
1,906,247 

42,863,294 

~ 016 

5,086,621 
23,847,945 
1,566,126 
2,428,998 
1,450,388 
5,452,016 
1,229,996 
2,015,498 
9,869,041 

315,537 
173,982 

53,436,148 



7.05 StortS in Transit: Tk. 30,258,045 

Store-in-Transit represents raw material purchased from abroad but not reMed till Jtme 30, 2017. 
Store-in-Transit bas been valued at actual cost incurred on the date of closure of the books ofaocotUlts. 

7.06 SpaJ'es,Acussories& Stores: Tk. 74,477,738 
Brealmp of the aboveammmt is given below: 

Spare & Accessories 
Constunable Stores 

67,432,917 68,622,969 
7,044,821 9,785,262 _,_ ~.-

Total Taka: 74,477,738 78,408,231 

7 .07 Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realizable value as prescnoed by BAS 2. C-05t of 
inventories are determined on we.ighted average cost basis. 

7.08 As the company deals in large number of items which vary in units, it is not feasible to disclose 
item-wise quantity statement of inventories. 

8.00 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE: Tk. 2,167,018 

8.01 Breakup of lhe above amount is given below: 

Trade Receivable 
Other Receivable 

p 

8.02 
8.03 

Total Taka: 

8.02 Trade Receivable: Tk. 864,675 
a. Breakup of the above amotmt is given below: 

Ahmedia Enterprise 
Mostafa Traders 
Modina Traders 
Sakil Enterprise 
Shawapno 
Otbe,s 

b. Aging of the above balance is given below: 

Below 180 days 
Above 180 days 

Total Taka: 

t 

864,675 
1,302,343 
2,167,018 

19,214 
757,462 
64,306 

c-c-J-
864,675 

864,675 
0 

864,675 

272,385 
7,035,880 
7,308,265 

10,312 
13,845 
49,453 

0 
0 

198,775 
272,385 

272,385 
0 

272,38S 



c::::::::::::::::::J'!!~~----------------ilf-lli5..~o=--~:oi,..~o 
Accotmts Receivable considered good in respect of which 
lhe company is fully secured 
Accotmts Rece.ivable due by common management 

Total Taka: 
1. The above amotmt is receivable from distributors against sales. 

864,615 
0 

864,675 

272,385 
0 

272,385 

2. The above receivables are considered good and cowred by security deposits receiwd from dealers. 
3. No amount was due from the Directors, Managing Director and olher officers of the Company 

and any of them or jointly with any other person. 

8.03 Other Receil•able: Tk. 1,302,343 

Cotmtry-wise breal'Up of the above amotmt is given below: 

Sirco Soap & Chemicals 
Accrued Interest on Fi..ed deposit 
Others 

Total Taka: 
9.00 ADVANCE, DEPOSIT & PREPAW.1ENTS: Tk. 315,975,111 

9.01 Breakup of the above amotmt is given below: 

Advance, Deposits & Prepayments 
Advance against Tax 
Advance against V.t,J & SD 

Total Taka : 

9.02 Advances to Supplie,·s and C1·editors: 16,844,812 
Details of the amount are given below: 

Ad,•ance: 
Advance against Salaries (Officer) 
Advance against Salaries (Staff) 
Advance against Wages (Workers) 
Advance against Expenses 
Advance against Supplies/ Purchase 
Ad,•ance against Adn-rtiseme-nt: 
Others 
Deposit: 
Security against Telephone 
Security against Elec.tricity 
Security against Gas 
Other Deposits 
Security against Bank Guarantee 
Shipping Guarantee Margio 

Nole 
9.02 
9.03 
9.04 

Total Taka: 

0 
1,302,343 

0 
1,302,343 

16,844,812 
291,993,021 

7,137,378 

5,257,064 
1,400,383 

378,433 
7,035,880 

17,949,007 
282,469,536 

46,007,178 
315,975,211 346,425, 721 

302,552 
191,500 
316,041 

2,898,654 
6,102,978 

200,000 

26,500 
5,450 

1,326,792 
4,359,981 

937,363 
177,001 

16,844,812 

637,552 
69,700 

416,041 
794,375 

9,032,251 

0 

26,500 
5,450 

1,326,792 
4,525,981 

937,364 
177,001 

17,949,007 



9.03 Advances against Tax: Tk. 291,993,021 
The above amo\mt bas been arrived at as wider: 

Opening Balance 
Add: Addition during the year 

282,469,536 
51,245,813 

333,715,349 3f2,343,897 
(41,722,328) (29,874,361) Less: AIT Adjustment during the year 

Closing Balance Taka- ,-.--291,993,011[ 182,469,536 

9.04 Advances against VAT & SD: Tk. 7,137,378 
Details of the amount are given below: 

VAT on Import 
VAT on Local Purchase 
Deposit against SD 
Deposit against VAT 

Total Taka : 

10.00 SHORT JERA,f INVESTMENT (FDR): Tk. 28,680,150 

10.01 Breakup of the above amotmt is given below: 

Putic:ulars IDRNo. 
The National Bank Ltd. No. 0103341/22132 
The National Bank Ltd. No. 0103209/20846 
The National Bank Ltd. No. 0103244/21191 
Sbahjalal Islami Bank Ltd. No. 1038/53300001650 
Agrani Bank Ltd. No. 0249744/24103 

Total Taka: 

I 0.02 Details are shown in Annexure A/2. 

11.00 RELATED PARTY TRANSECTION: Tk. 3,890,601 

30-06-2017 30-06-2016 
0 40,511,348 

400 5,495,830 
500,000 0 

6,636,978 0 
7,137,378 46,007,178 

30-06-2017 30-06-2016 
20,705,385 19,240,953 
2,751,701 2,573,686 
1,947,605 1,841,393 
3,225,459 3,022,912 

50,000 0 
28,680,150 16,nS,944 

During the year, the Company canied out number of transactions with related parties in the normal 
course of business on an arms length basis. Name of those related parties, nature of thc,se transactions 
and lheir total value has been shown in the below table in accordance v.i th BAS-24 "Related Party 
Disclosures": Breakup of the above amo\mt is give.n below: 

Orion Infusion Ltd. 
Orion Pham,a Ud. 

Sister·Concem Inter trade 

Total Taka: 

1,335,158 
2,555,444 

3,890,602 

3,655,021 
0 

3,655,021 



12.00 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS: Tk. 134,473,700 

12.01 Breakup oflhe above amount is giveo below: 

Pliitiawiii 
Cash in Hand (Including All Depots) 
Cash at Bank 
Cash in Transit 

12-.01 Cash in Hand: Tk. 6,853,534 

Total Taka: 

a. Breakup of the above amotmt is given below: 

Head Office 
Chittagong Depot 
Khulna Depot 
Bogra Depot 
Barisal Depot 
Sylhet Depot 

Note 
12.02 
12.03 
12.04 

30-06-2017 
6,853,534 

68,707,560 
158,912,606 
234,473,700 

30-06-2016 
2,537,019 

32,547,054 
41,740,126 
76,824,199 

30-06-2017 30-06-2016 
6,818,894 2,502,379 

6,640 6,640 
7,000 7,000 
7,000 7,000 
7,000 7,000 

Total Taka: 
7,00c'-0-t- 7,000 

6,853,534 2,537,019 

b. The management through balanceconfinnation certificate has confirmed the above balance as on 
30 June 2017. Our audit team physically verified the cash balance as on Jtme 30, 2017 and has 
found the exact amount in hand. 

12.03 Cash at Bank: Tk. 68,707,560 
Breakup of the above amowit is given below: 

Pailiciilm Ai:coiiiit No. 30-06-2017 30-06-2016 Rmimi 
Agrani Bank Lld., Tejgaon Branch STD-692988 (313) 298,322 290,317 Agreed 
Agrani Bank Lld., Ramna Branch STD-104332 (336) 416,639 404,803 Agreed 
Agrani Bank Lld., Ramna Branch STD-104270 (397) 683,914 665,022 Agreed 
Agrani Bank Lld., Ramna Branch CD-105365 (92015) 39,973 42,273 Agreed 
National Bank Lld., Kawranbazar Branch SND-339 968,797 945,179 Agreed 
Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd., Dhaka MSND-0061 28,749,933 20,690,220 Reconciled 
Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd., Dividend MSNU-151 260,367 300,665 Agreed 
Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd., Dividend!VC MSl'IU-410 7,019,705 6,557,992 Agreed 
Islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd. CD-80203 306,526 142,176 Agreed 
BRAC Bank Ltd., Gttlshan Br. Dhaka Saving-769159001 2,679,961 2,209,373 Agreed 
IFIC Bank Ltd., Kawran Bazar CD-173761001 0 500 Agreed 
Islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd. MSNU-6209 1,413,238 180,413 Agreed 
Al-Arafah Lslami Bank Lld. MSl'IU-4901 1,056 2,155 Agreed 
Shahjalal Islami Bauk Ltd, Fractioo BO NC SNU-2652 563,644 8,455 Agreed 
Modhurnari Bank Ltd., Motijhee! Br. SND-025 107,352 107,398 Agreed 
UCBL, Tejgaon Br. SND-170 23,567,809 112 Reconciled 
Shahjalal Islami Bank (KCCL WPPF) SNU-2748 1,630,323 0 Agreed 

Total Taka: 68, 101,56oT 32,541,054 



12.04 Cash in T,..n,it: Tk. 158,912,606 
Breakup of the above amo\mt is given below: 

Central Depot 
Chittagong Depot 
Khulna Depot 
Bograllepot 
Barisal Depot 
Sylhet Depot 

NIIDIIO of Office 

13.00 SHARE CAPITAL: Tk. 121,875,000 

13.01 Authomed Capital: Tk. 500,000,000 

Total Taka: 

30-06-2017 
61,706,859 
6,354,283 

33,712,103 
35,299,852 
13,042,458 
8,797,051 

158,912,606 

Authorized capital consists of 50,000,000 ordiruuy shares of Tk. 10 each. 

13.02 Issued, Subsr.ribed, Called-up and Paid-up Capital : Tk. 121,875,000 

30-06-2016 
6,967,045 
3,330,103 

15,903,735 
7,603,321 
7,015,608 

920,314 
41,740,126 

a. The above amount represents the value of 12,187 ,500shares of Tk.10 each fully paid up. 

5,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Taka 10 each issued for cash 
7,187,500 Ordinary Shares of Taka 10 each issued as fully 
paid-up bonus shares 

o:or;: 0 
50,000,000 

Total Taka: 
71,875,000 

121,875,000 

b. The movement of issued shares during the year 2016-2017 is as follows: 

Shares ason 30 June 2017 12,187,500 
Total : 12,187,500 

c. Composition of Shareholding: 

tegory of Sbarehol er No. of No.of %of Total No. of No.of 

0 
50,000,000 

51,562,500 
101,561,500 

121,875,000 
111,875,000 

%of Total 
Share Shareholders Shares Share Shareholders Shares 

Sponsors/Directors 5,938,353 6 48.72% 4,948,628 6 
Investment Corporation 

1,971,937 1 16.18% 1,203,315 1 of Bangladesh (!CB) 
General Public 4,277,210 6434 35.10% 4004 07 6467 

Total: 11,187,500 6,441 100% 10,156,2.SO 6,474 

d. The sponsors/directors' shareholding positions of the company are as ,mder: 

Sl 

01. Mr. Mohammad Obaidul Karim 
02. Mr. Reza,tl Karim 
03. Mr. Md. Ebadul Karim 
04. Mrs. Arruda Karim 
05. Mrs. N,mm Nahar 
06. Mrs. Shinn Akhter 

Total : 

2,614,218 
440,155 
953,905 
710,530 
609,871 
609,674 

5,938,353 _ _,__ 

48.72%'" 

11.85% 

39.43Yo 
IOO'A 

2,178,515 
366,796 
794,921 
592,108 
508,226 
508,062 

4,948,628 



e. Position of holding shares as on June. 30, 2017 is as follows: 

Rmge oflfoldinp No.of No.of %ofHolding %of Holding 
SbarehoJd,n Shares 201 2016 

Less than 50 1 Shares 5,998 822,708 6.75% 7.19% 
501 to 5,000 Shares 401 548,759 4.50% 4.69% 
5,001 to 10,000 Shares 10 63,467 0.52% 0.51% 
10,001 to 20,000 Shares 8 113,117 0.93% 0.45% 
20,001 to Above 24 10,639,449 87.30% 87.16% 

Total: 6,441 12,187,500 100.00•A 100.00% 

14.00 REVALUATION RESERVE: Tk. 7,143,605 

The company was revalued during BCJC management and the above balance is being carried 
forward in the financial statement from year to year. 

15.00 RETAINED EARNINGS: Tk. 425,054,997 

The above amo\mt has been arrived at as wider: 

Opening Balance 
Add: Profit during the year 

Less: Dividend for the year 
Closing Balance 

16.00 LONG ~1 LOAN: Tk. 316,089,784 

16.01 Breakup of the above amount is given below: 

Debenll,re 
Payable to Gov1. (Interest) 

Taka: 

16.02 
16.03 

Total Taka: 

16.01 Debentu,..: Tk.187,500,000 
Breakup of the above amowit is given below: 

Go,1. of Bangladesh 
BCJC 

Total Taka: 

13.50% 
13.50% 

16.03 Payable to Government (Interest): Tk. 38,589, 784 

Q.06: 017 
308,728,142 
146,795,605 
455,523,747 
30,468,750 

415,054,997 

287,500,000 
38,589,784 

3()..06:2016 
219,898,591 
119,298,302 
339,196;893 
30,468,751 

308,728,142 

1 
287,500,000 

38,589,784 
326,089,784 326,089,784 

201 
103,500,000 
184,000,000 
187,500,000 

103,500,000 
184,000,000 
187,500,000 

The above amount represeots interest payable to the Governmeot (for the period prior up to 30-06-1983) 
on the price of 3,396 metric tons of fat given to the company out of US Relief & Rehabilitation Grant 
This balance has bttn carried forward as long term and defemd liability since 1991-1992. 



17.00 SHORT TE~f LOA,'<: Tk. 30,888,539 

17.01 Brealmpoftheabove amotmt is given below: 

Agrani Bank Ltd., Ramna Br. AJC No. 833887 (21) 
Standard Bank Ltd., Gttlshan Branch A/C No. 471 
Shahjalal lslarni Bank Ltd., Dhaka Main Br. Bai 
Muajjal 
United Commercial Bank Ltd., Tejgaon Br. A/C 
No.0068 
National Bank Ltd., Kawran Bazar Br., AJC No. OD 
F0-671186 

Total Taka: 

17.02 CC (Hypo) -Agrani Bank Limited: Tk. 1,667,281 

Short term loan: 

PlUJ>05e 
Sanction Limit 
Interest rate 

: Working capital. 
: Tk. 400,000,000 
: 10.50 Y~14% 

17.03 CC (Hypo) - Standard Bank Limited: Tk. (780) 

Short term loan: 

PlUJ>05e 
Sanction Limit 
Interest rate 

: Working capital. 
: Tk. 350,000,000 
: 10 %. 

17.02 
17.03 

17.04 

17.05 

17.06 

17.04 Bai Mnajjal -Shahjalal lslami Bank Limited: Tk. 20,065,000 

Short term loan: 

PlUJ>05e 
Sanction Limit 
Interest rate 

: Working capital. 
: Tk. 1,260,000,000 
:9% - 10%. 

17.05 OD/CC- United Commercial Bank Limited: Tk. 150,893 

Short term loan: 

PlUJ>05e 
Sanction Limit 
Interest rate 

: Working capital. 
: Tk. 780,000,000 
: 9 %-9.50% 

17.06 OD FO - National Bank Limited: Tk. 9,006,146 

Continuous Loan: 

PlUJ>05e 
Sanction Limit 
Interest rate 

: Working capital. 
: Tk. 14,000,000 
: 8.25Y~ 9.50%. 

1 01 
1,667,281 1,014,969 

(780) 743,598 

20,065,000 121 ,016,666 

150,893 128,532,728 

9,006,146 13,671 ,168 
30,888,539 264,979,129 



18.00 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE: Tk. 404,740,938 

18.01 Breal'U[) of the above amotmt is giveo below: 

Creditors for Goods Supply 
Creditors for Other Finance 
Creditors for Expenses 
Advanoe against Sales 
BCIC Current Acoount 
Creditors for Security Deposits 

Total Taka: 

18.02 Cffilitors for Goods Supply: Tk. 289,373,614 
Breakup of the above amotmt is giveo below: 

Note 
18.02 
18.03 
18.04 
18.05 
18.06 

0-06-2017 
289,373,614 
20,618,852 
55,814,091 

728,641 
15,990,426 
22,215,314 

404,740,938 

i:::::::::====:fiiiiliii:============J[l- 2 J MS Glass Industries 6,093,041 
Polycon Ltd. 6,422,144 
S.S. Packaging Industries Ltd. 8,454,841 
Plasticon 12,026,000 
The Merchants Ltd. 15,953,372 
Bay Fishing Corporation Ltd. 39,111,599 
Maritime Entrepreneurs (~1.) Ltd. 3,500,000 
Hi-Tee Printing & Packaging Ltd. 11,259,395 
Dana Engineering Int. 429,121 
Golden Trading Co. 32,104,227 
Unicom Ind. Ltd. 5,737,051 
Elite Printing & Packaging Ltd. 7,703,263 
Padma Lamitube Ltd. 1,775,318 
Stmime.~ Corporation 12,493,000 
Union Chemicals 965,111 
Polycord Ltd. 0 
Crescent Chemicals Ltd. 0 
Kalyar Replica Ltd. 9,885,247 
Karim Salt Crushing & R. Ind. 2,113,400 
Piticon Industries 1,424,840 
NRG Printing & Packaging 13,366,828 
Mim International O 
Zon Ron Ltd. 9,968,954 
Laboni Chemical 4,133,512 
Others 83,887,286 
Creditors for Goods Supply (Spot Purchase) 566,064 

Total Taka: 289,373,614 

0-06-2016 
370,493,584 

10,166,566 
47,276,385 

878,483 
15,990,426 
20,364,496 

465,169,940 

7,723,641 
6,814,618 
9,191,788 

16,746,500 
18,106,388 
11,344,726 
7,945,869 

10,348,598 
425,525 

35,871,247 
3,799,025 
4,499,962 
2,204,121 

16,249,586 
1,020,111 

613,098 
664,095 

11,311,039 
3,224,275 
1,495,790 

12,460,549 
6,812,122 

15,359,524 
14,390,576 

151,618,309 
252,502 

370,493,584 



18.03 Credito1·s fo1· 01her Finance: Tk. 20,618,852 
Breakup of the above amotmt is given below: 

Facto,y Union Fee 
Sala,y Tax Deduction from Employees 
\Volkers' Profit Participation Flllld 
Deduction of Tax at Source 
Pro\iision for Reveuue Stamp 
20% Rese,ve Fund for WPPF 
Others 

18.04 Acuued Expenses: Tk. 55,814,091 
Breakup of the above amotmt is given below: 

Pro\iision for Gas 
Pro,ision for Eleclric Bill 
Audit Fee 
Pro,ision for Legal & Professional Fees 
Pro,ision for C&F Bill 
Income Tax Provfaiou 

18.05 Advanc.es against Sales: Tk. 728,641 
Breakup of the above amotmt is given below: 

Narayon Store 
P.P. Enteljlrise 
Rokeya Enteljlrise 
Howlader Store 
Others 

18.06 BCIC Cun .. nt Acc,ount: Tk. 15,990,426 

30-06-2017 
7,464 

403,578 
11 ,151 ,128 
5,524,550 

90,640 
1,607,675 
1,833,817 

Total Taka-,--1--10,618,852 

Total Tak.1: 

Total Taka: 

30-06-2017 
3,618,299 

769,754 
0 

50,000 
803,485 

50,572,553 
55,814,091 

2017 
51,253 
50,365 

101,440 
102,455 
423,128 I 
728,641 

30-06-2016 
2,894 

159,981 
8,544,006 
1,133,509 

48,310 
0 

277,866 
10,166,566 

30-06-2016 
3,761,822 

962,261 
60,000 
50,000 

719,974 
41,722,328 
47,176,385 

0 
0 

134,095 
103,612 
640 776 
878,483 

The above arnollllt represents accumulated balance ofBCIC current accollllt as on lune 30, 2017 
and the amount is subject to confmnation. 

19.00 ACCRUED EXPENSES: Tk. 155,485,384 
Breakup of the above amount is given be.low: 

Liabilities for Payment against hnport 
Total Taka: 

30-06-2017 
155,485,384 
55,485,384 

30-06-2016 
174,602,274 
174,602,174 



20.00 DMDEND PAYABLE: Tk. 13, 733,281 
The above amotmt has been arrived at as under: 

Opening Balanc,, 
Add: 10% Cash Dividend for the year 

Less: Dividend paid diuing the year 
Closing Balanc,e 

11.00 PROVISION FOR GRATUITY: Tk. 16, 780,235 

21.01 The above amo,mt has been arrived at as under: 

Opening Balanc,, 
Add: Addition during the year 

Less: Paid diuing the year 
Closing Balanc.e 

Taka: 

Taka: 

30-06-2017 
12,744,898 
11 ,344,157 
24,089,055 
10,355,TI4 
13~7 lo,181 

17,141,893 
461,658 

16,780,135 

30-06-2016 
11 ,079,694 
26,811 ,116 
37,890,810 
25,145,912 
12,744,898 

18,751,304 
1,510,411 

17,241,893 

21.02 The company has an approved gratuity scheme which covers all permanent employees who meet 
eligibility requirements. The company has detennined an aUlO\lllt ofTk. 16,780,235 as actual liability 
as on 30 Jwie 2017. During the year wider audit, no provision has been made. 

11.00 DEFERRED TA.X LIABILITY: Tk. 19,017,977 

22.01 The above amo,mt has been arrived at as under: 

Carrying value of Fixed A~sets as Accounting base 
Less: Carrying value ofFbtedAssets as Tax base 
Tempol'ary Diffuence: 
Deferred Tax Liability @ 2.S.00% 

1 
210,309,380 
90,508,582 

119,800,798 
19,950,199 

22.02 Deferred Tax Liabilities has been recognized in accordance with lhe provision of BAS 12 "lncome 
Taxes» based on temporary differences arising due to differences in the canying amotmt of assets or 
liabilities and its ta.x base. 

13.00 CONTINGENT UABIUTY: Tk.168,101.,570 

Contingent Liability Th. 268,101,570 represents interest claimed on BCJC/Govemment Debentures 
issued by Kohinoor Chemical Company (BD) Ltd. The above balance has been carried forward since 
long and remains pending v.-ith the honorable Judge Court for hearing and settleruent. The Government 
of the Peoples Republic of Bangladesh represented by the Secretary, Ministry of lndustries and 
Bangladesh Chemical Industries CoIJ>Oration (BCIC) represented by lhe Chairman has filed Money 
Suit No. 3112009 in the 4th Joint Dist Co\Ut, Dhaka for recovery of money against Debentures issued 
to it by Kohinoor Chemical Co. (BD) Ltd. Kohinoor Chemical Co. (BD) Ltd has also filed Title Suit 
No. 19412013 in the 6th Joint Dist Court, Dhaka agaiust wrong claim of Bangladesh aiemical Industries 
CoIJ>Oration (BCIC). Bolh lhe cases are pending in lhe above courts for hearing and settlement. 



24.00 TURNOVER (Net of VAT): Tk. 3,393,185,456 

24.01 Breakup of the above amotmt is given below: 

Local Sales: 
Washing Soap 
Toilet Soap 
Snow&Cream 
Tooth Paste 
Powder 
Hair Oil 
Shaving Cream 
Coconut Otl 
Detergent Powder 
Misc. 

[xpo,·t Sales: 
\Vashing Soap 

Less: VAT & SD 

Sub-Total: 

Sub-Total: 
Gross Sales: 

Total Taka: 

016= 01 015- 01 

592,318,440 628,183,794 
1,921,370,072 1,595,323,670 

122,318,331 85,726,589 
9,477,308 11,930,728 

102,121,752 101 ,588,714 
56,386,221 51 ,814,052 
15,335,506 19,801,977 

47,984 4,256,630 
1,063,218,557 946,515,159 

37,418,549 26,134,495 
3,920,012,720 3,471,336,408 

0 871,686 
0 871,686 

3,920,012,720 3,4 72,208,094 
526,827,264 475,962,377 

3,393,185,456 2,996,245,717 

24.02 This represents Sale of 177,503,243 products in 2016-2017, as against Sale of 164,158,934 
products in 2015-2016 

25.00 COST OF GOODS SOLD: Tk. 2, 784,391, 769 

25.01 Breakup of the above amotmt is given below: 

r;::;:::::;:;::::;;::::::::;:;;::;::::~~5illiii:::::::::::::::;:~~f~5.:20! 1lz:;::~ 15!201 
Materials ConsU1J1ed (Note-25.02) 2,553,930,500 2,211,719,494 
Factory Overhead (Note-25.03) 249, 123,403 229,527,855 
Total Manufacturing Cost 2,803,053,903 2,441,247,349 
Add: Opening Work-in-Process 42,863,294 42,513,711 
Tota! \Vork-in-Process 2,845,917,197 2,483,761,060 
Less: Closing Work-in-Process (Note-25.04) 36,295,938 42,863,294 
Cost of P,·odnc.tion 2,809,621,259 2,440,897,766 
Add: Opening Finished Goods 53,436,148 70,823,887 
Finished Goods available fo1· Sale 2,863,057;407 2,511,721,653 
Less: Closing Finished Goods (Note-25.05) 78,665,638 53,436,148 
-Cost of Goods Sold Taka: 2,784,391,769 2,458,2115,505"" 



25.02 Materials Consumed (Raw & Packing .Material): Tk. 1,553,930,500 

Purchase, issues and stock of raw materials and packing materials invol"Ve production of 5,210,702 Pcs 
finished goods in 2016-2017 as against 3,530,486 Pcs in 2015-2016. The measurement is in different 
units viz kilogram, liter, pieces etc. In view of different tmits, the following table has been presented 
in value only: 

Particulm Opening Pun:buefur Closing Mmrials Coosmw,d 
Biwmce du,"""" Biwmce ~the~ 

Raw Materials 503,255,810 1,913,076,202 203,184,041 2,213,147,970 
Packing Materials 53,118,574 331,957,027 44,293,072 340,782,530 

Total Taka: 556,374,384 2,245,033,229 2-17,477,ll3 2,553,930,500 
Pr. Yeal''s Taka: 507 ,606,449 1,160,487,429 556,374,384 2,2ll,719,494 

As per Part II of Schedttle XI of the Companies Act 1994, the quantities of raw materials, purchase and 
stock shonld be e.'Pressed in quantitative denomination. However, disclosure of such infonnation is 
not feasible as the company deals with la,ge mnnber of products both locally made and imported. 

25.01.0!Closing Raw & Packing il.iaterial: Tk. 247,477,ll3 
Breakup of the above amotmt is given below: 

Particulm 2016-2017 201S.:2016 
Closing Raw & Packing Material 247,477,113 556,374,384 

Total Taka: 147,411,n3 I 556,374,384 

25.03 Factory Overhe.ad: Tk.149,123,403 
Breakup of the above amotmt is given below: 

F ac.tory Onrhead (Variable): 
Gas & Fuel for Generator 37,537,127 36,052,422 
Electricity 9,161,424 9,551 ,351 
Otl & Lubricants 2,991,535 2,686,879 
Spares & Accessories 38,721,300 34,423,416 
Store Consumed 24,687,040 21,m,368 
Repair & Maintenance 1,000,575 882,072 
Other Overhead 654,359 524,198 
F ac.tory Onrhead (Fixed): 
Direct Factol)' Wages &Allowances 74,523,354 67,132,580 
Factol)' Salaries & Allowances 30,701,774 29,225,518 
Electricity, Gas & \VASA 5,723,832 5,017,850 
Repair & Maintenance 147,778 71,734 
Depreciation 19,351,942 18,662,713 
Other Factory Overhead (Note- 25.03.01) 3,921,363 3,519,754 

Total Taka: 149,123,403 119,517,855 



25.03.0IOther Fixed Factory O,•erhead: Tk. 3,921,363 

Breakup of the above amotmt is given below: 
Puticulm 2016-2017 2015-2016 

Repair & Maintenance (Factory Building) 2,237,745 1,912,404 
Conveyance 800,011 795,825 
Printing 138,483 118,787 
Office Stationery 376,613 355,550 
MedicalE.'!'"nses 368,511 337,188 

Total Taka: 3,921,363 3,519,754 

25.04 Closing \Vol'l<ing-In- Process: Tk. 36,295,938 
Breakup of the above amotmt is given below: 

Pliitici,]jii 2016-2017 2015-2016 
Raw Material of Soap 30,024,713 39,136,979 
Raw Material of Detergent Powder 2,176,328 1,820,068 
Raw Material of Cosmetic 4,094,897 1,906,247 

Total Taka: 36,295,938 42,863,294 

25.05 Closing Finished Goods: Tk. 78,665,637 
Breakup of the above amotmt is given below: 

Washing Soap 10,795,611 5,086,621 
Toilet Soap 43,988,505 23,847,945 
Tooth Paste 1,645,860 1,566,126 
Powder 1,937,913 2,428,998 
Sha,oing Cream 1,390,076 1,450,388 
Snow/Cream 4,836,826 5,452,016 
Hair Oil 1,034,139 1,229,996 
Miscellaneous Cosmetics 3,391 ,072 2,015,498 
Detergent Powder 8,822,896 9,869,041 
Glycerin C.P. 567,088 315,537 
Coconut Oil 255,651 173,982 

Total Taka: 78,665,637 53,436,148 



16.00 GL'IBRAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES: Tk. 54,883,450 

Breakup of the above amowit is given below: 

Salaries & Allon•ances: 
Staff 
Office,s 

Entenainment 
Insurance PremituU 
Legal & Professional Fees 
Printing 
Office Stationery 
News Papers & Magazine 
Postage, Telegram, Telephone, Telex 
Renewals,. Rates & Taxes 
Conveyance 
Vehicle Running Expenses (Fuel) 
Repair & Maintenance (Vehicles) 
Audit Fee 
A.G.M Expenses 
Depreciation 
Drinking Water 
IT & Software Maintenance 
Repair & Maintenance (General) 

Total Taka: 

17 2015-201 

14,727,959 13,318,956 
23,778,909 20,363,635 

256,000 231,000 
1,514,851 1,357,650 

165,000 180,000 
288,448 256,214 
333,822 287,551 
107,315 105,310 
275,680 246,929 

1,830,089 1,261,548 
1,239,736 1,118,988 
2,653,491 2,262,408 
1,696,620 1,499,440 

220,000 60,000 
450,000 360,000 

2,628,042 2,534,443 
105,330 97,720 

2,167,721 1,230,081 
444,437 0 

54,883,450 46,771,873 



27.00 MARKETING, SELLING & DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES: Tk. 345,362,350 

Breal'Up of the above amo\lllt is given below: 

Salaries & Allowances: 
Officers 
Staff 

Ente.rtainment 
Carriage Outward 
Publicity & Advertisement 
Printing 
Office Station"')' 
Conveyance 
Electricity 
Telephone 
Postage & Telegram 
Training & Dev. Expeu,es 
Rates & Taxes 
Rent 
Insurance Premiwn 
DD Commission 
Kewspaper & Magazine 
Repair & Maintenance (Vehicles) 
Vehicle Running Expenses (Fuel) 
Market Research Expenses 
Loading & Unloading 
Drinking Water 
Depreciation 

28.00 FINA.1'1CIALEXPENSES: Tk. 7,759,766 

Breakup of the above amount is given below: 

Interest on Bank Loan 
Bank Charges & Commission 

Total Taka: 

Total Tab: 

29.00 INCOME FROM OTHER SOURCES: Tk. 7,851,077 

Brealmp of the above amount is given below: 

Interest 
Gaini(Loss) on Sale of Fi.xedAssets 
Gaini(Loss) on Sale of Markelable Sectuity 
Dividend Income of Marketable Securi!}' 

Total Tab: 

2016.2017 2015-2016 

78,608,142 64,421,936 
111,174,118 I 00,030,896 

777,010 691,035 
19,530,190 17,306,293 

117,728,068 98,158,382 
297,075 264,203 
279,756 219,533 
925,328 885,737 
101,923 120,213 
97,240 I 08,536 

166,920 169,998 
0 1,535,805 

820,078 551,557 
2,409,000 2,154,000 

527,352 598,341 
1,528,996 1,589,825 

17,920 17,990 
2,411,368 2,426,979 
5,517,145 4,521,201 

0 1,865,207 
425,538 355,365 
I 07 ,880 I 02,570 

1,911,303 1,843,231 
345,3]1,3501 299,938,833 

2016.2017 
5,517,743 
2,242,023 
7,759,766 

201 2017 
3,267,905 

616,135 
(483) 

3,967,520 I 
7,851,077 

2015-2016 
23,721,805 

1,359,336 
25,081,141 



30.00 CONTRIBUTION TO WORKERS PRO TIT PARTICIPATION FUND (WPPF) AND WELFARE 
FUND: Tk. 9,811,797 

30.01 Breakup of the above amotmt is given below: 

Contribution to \VPPF and \Velfare Ftmd 
Total Taka: 

2016-2017 
9,821,797 
9,821,797 

2015-2016 
8,038,375 
8,038,375 

30.02 As per provisions of Section 234 of the Bangladesh Labor Law 2006, 5%of net profit before tax is 
contributed to the above fund in the following proportions: 

Contribution to Participatory Ftllld 
Contribution to Welfare Ftllld 
Contribution to Workers Welfare Fotmdation F,md 

31.00 PROVISION FOR INCOAIB TA,X: Tk. 50,572,553 
Breakup of the above amotmt is given below: 

Net Profit before WPPF & Tax excluding 
Income from Marketable Secmities 
Dividend Income (Net of Tax) 

Total Taka: 

32.00 DEFERRED TA,"X INCO:I.IEl(EXPENSE): Tk. 932,213 
The above amo\lllt bas been arrived at as wider: 

Opening Balance 
Less: Closing Balance during the year (Note-22.00) 

25% 

Total Taka: 

33.00 BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS): Tk. 12.04 

33.01 The above amotmt bas been alrived at as tmder: 

Particulm 
Earnings altrllrutable to Ordinary Shareholders 
Weighted Average number of Ordinary Shares 
Outstanding (Note-33.02) 
"Restated Earnings Per Share (EPS): 

80% 
10% 
10% 

Total Taka: 

202,290,212 
3,967,520 

50,512,553 
0 

106,2-57,732 50,572,553 

0 6-2017 
29,950,199 
29,017,977 

932,223 

2016-2017 
146,795,605 

12,187,500 
12.04 

0 5-20 6 
30,203,335 
29,950,199 

253~136_ 

12,187,500 
9.79-



33.02 Calculation of Weighted A,•erage ordinary shues outstanding during the yea,·: 

No. of Fmction &nus 
Shares of Period Fnction 

01 July 2016 to 20 December 2016 10,156,250 
1 

5.6/12 
21 December2017 to 30 June 2017 12,187,500 6.4/12 

Total Rtstated \Veighted An·rage ol'dinal'y shares: 

615 
2016-2017 

5,687,500 
6,500,000 

12,187,500 

2015-2016 
10,156,250 
2,031,250 

12,187,500 

33.03 The Board of Directors had recommended 20% Stock Dividend (i.e. Bonus Shares) for the year 
ended on J,me 30, 2016. Date of AGM: 20.12.2016.Assuch, Earnings Per Share (EPS) has been 
computed by dividing lhe basic earnings by lhe Weighted Average number of ordinary shares 
outstanding as of30 J,me 2017 in terms of Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS-33). According 
to BAS-33, EPS for lhe year ended 30 June 2016 was restated for the issues of Bonus Share of 2016. 

34.00 CLAIMS AGAINST THE COAIPANY NOT ACKNO\VLEDGED AS DEBT: 
None as on 30.06.2017 

35.00 CLAIMS AGAINST THE CO:I.IPANY NOT ACKNO\VLEDGED AS RECEIVABLE: 
None as on 30.06.2017 

36.00 CREDIT FACILITIES NOT AVAILED: 
There is no credit facility available of the Company that was not availed as on 30.06.2017 under any 
contract, other than those mentioned in the financial statements arising in the ordinary course of 
business. 

37.00 DISCLOSURES AS PER REQUIREAfL~ OF SCHEDULE XI, PART II OF THE COMPA 
NIES ACT, 1994: 

37.01 Employee. Position of Kohinoor Chemical Company (BD) Ltd. as per requirement of Schedule 
XI, Part II, Para 3: 

The company engaged 2,088 (1,974 in 2016) permanent employees as required. All employees 
received total salary of above Tk. 5,000 per annum. 



37.02 Capacity Utilization: 

Sl 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 

39.00 

Production capacity and current utilization as required by the Companies Act 1994, Schedule-XI, 
Para-7.Actual production and utilization for major products groups are as follows: 

Capacity 
Major pmb:t groupl(Jnit (InMT) 

Was!iii,g Soap 14,500 6,324.55 6,633.43 45.75% 
Toilet Soap 20,500 7,098.04 34.62% 6,085.52 29.69% 
Tooth Paste 125 24.35 19.48% 30.43 24.34% 
Powder 400 268.47 67.12% 260.15 65.04% 
Sha,oing Cream 110 32.18 29.25% 41.10 37.36% 
Snow/Cream 500 127.84 25.57% 84.74 16.95% 
Hair Oil 175 80.90 46.23% 79.76 45.58% 
Miscellaneous Cosmetics 100 51.10 51.10% 33.15 33.15% 
Deteigent Powder 19,000 12,089.32 63.63% 11,211.84 59.01% 
Glycerin C.P. 100 17.53 17.53% 14.42 14.42% 
Coconut Oil 50 0 0% 5.05 16.82% 

Total: 55,540 26,114.17 24,479.59 

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD: 

The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 04 November 2017 have recommended cash dividend 
@15% per share ofTaka 1.50 each and Stock dividend @l5% per share aggregating Taka 3,65,62,500.00 
for the year ended 30 June 2017 subject to approval of the shareholders in the 
Allllual General Meeting scheditled to be held on 14 December 2017. The financial statements for the 
year ended 30 June 2017 do net include the effects of the above dividend which ,vill be aocounted for in the 
period when shareholders' right to receive the pajment will be established. 

Except for the fact above, there is no material adjusting events after the reporting date that came to 
the management attention which may require disclosure to the stakeholders. 
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Annex ur-e·A/1 
KOHINOOR CHEMJCAL COMPANY (BANGLADESH) LTD. 

FIXED ASSETS SCHEDULE 
AS AT JUNE 30, 2017 

VALIJE AT COST D .. • R .. c I A T I 0 N 

Opeamc Additioa tor A1'Nfa• TowCoot Opemms Ru For Ille Adjul- Acc.......,_ PARTICULAU ........ ....... fortbci,._. ....... - O.,,.mliaa 

Laud & Land De\'Clop. ll2.649.713 0 0 112,649,113 0 0 0 0 0 
Build.in,g 83,456,869 0 0 8J,456,tl69 55,374,786 2..5%~10% 1,578,.354 0 S6,95l,l-4 1 
Plant & M.11ehintty 461,612,638 S.596.:142 0 473.268,980 311,503.733 10% IS.236.512 0 332,740,245 
Vehicle. 7 1,24 1,)13 6,871,242 1,243,$16 76,868,839 43,491,625 20%·25% 6,700,645 992,71 S 49,199,SSS 
fw:oitw-e & F.ixtUl'C$ 6,061,428 0 0 6,061,4211 S,S43,6l6 10% Sl,179 0 5,.S9.S,41S 
Offi<:e Equipment 10,318,512 ss.ooo 0 10,433,512 9,166,414 10%-25% 230.662 0 9.39?.076 
Other Msct.s 10.628,236 1,509,900 0 12, llS,136 8,049.219 20% 93,.335 0 s, 1<12,554 

Tut•I T•k•: 762,088,509 14,032,484 l.l·0,516 774,371,477 439,129,-414 23,891.28"7 9.92,715 4'2.017.98, 

PY, Yeat' t T•k• : 715.599,727 47,7'7,282 1.308.500 762,038,SO, 417,277,159 23,040,387 1,188,131 439,129,414 

AJlootion or Depreeiatlon: 

I cului I 

Factory Ovciticad 81% 19,35 1,942 

Admini11tr•tivc Overbea.d ))% 2,628,042 

Selling. Marleti.ng & Disuibutlon Expenses 8% 1,911,.303 

Total: lOOY. 23,891,287 

Wrinea Down ...... 
IL2,649,?13 

26,503,729 

140.528,737 

27 ,6-69 ,2.84 

466,0 1.3 

1,036.434 

3,9'95,.SS2 

312,8,49,492 

3"2:2,959,095 
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Ann es ur·e-A/l A nne:u11·e-AJ·2 
KOHINOOR CIIEMI CAL COl\fPANY (BANGLADF,SH) LTD. 

Nm!u:oflllml: 

The NationaJ Bank Ltd., Kav.'r8.ll Bu.at Br. 

The Na1iowd Dank. Lid. K.awr;)J) Bazar Dr. 

The National Bank Ltd., Ka"''r8.ll Bazar Br. 

Shahjalal Ish1mi Bank Ltd .. Main Branch 
Agrani Bank Ltd , Tejga.011 Branch 

FIXED DEPOSIT SCHEDULE 
AS AT JUN E 30, 2017 

FDR.No. ~of- Dm:of -M- 1)' Rm 

0103341/22132 14-0ll-2005 14-08-2016 5.500-11 

0103209/20846 11·12·2005 11·12·2016 5.50% 

0 103244/21 191 04-02-2006 04-02-2017 6.000-11 

1038/53:\00001650 05-CJS.2003 05--08-2016 S.S0% 
0249744124103 11-09-2005 11 ·09-20 16 

Total l'•ka: 

OpcaiDg 
11o1-

19,240,953 

2,573,686 

1,841,393 

3,022,912 

50,000 

26,728,944 

--Addition AA:cruod Closing -. .... _ duriq .... ,_ Balance 

1,464,433 996,447 20,705,385 

178,015 94,590 2.751,701 

106,212 48,690 1,947,605 

202,546 162,617 3.225.459 

0 0 50,000 

1,.951,?°' 1,302,343 28,680,150 





KOHINOOR CHEl\iIICAL COl\iIPANY (BANGLADESH) LTD. 
36, Shahid Tajuddin Ahmed Sarani, Tejgaon I/A Dhaka- 1208 

PROXY FORM 

11\Ve of being a member of Kohinoor Chemical 
Company ( 80.) Ltd. hereby appoint Mr./Mrs. of ________ _ 
as my proxy to attend and vote for me/us on my/ow: behalf' at the 30th Annual General Meeting of the company to 
be bald on Thursday, tbe )41h Decembe~ 2017 at 10:00 am at Offi«n' Qub, 26, Baily Road, Dhaka at any 
adjoUl'lllllent thereof. 

As w...., lllY/ow· band this __________ .day of _______ 2017 sigµed by th, 
said in presence of _______ _ 

(SigµatuJ• oftbe Proxy) 

Signature of Witness 

Note: 

SigµatuJ• oftbe Sha,.holdet{s) 
Register Folio No. ___ _ 
BIO No. ______ _ 

Dated -------

A member entitled to attend and vote at the Ge:ue:ral Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his/her 
stead. The proxy form, duly stamped, must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not later than 48 
bOW"S before the time appointed for the meeting. 

Signatw-e Verified 

Authorised Signatory 

KOIDNOOR CHEMICAL COMPANY (BANGLADESH) LTD. 
Shareholders Attendance Slip 

11\Ve he-reby record my attendance at the 30th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Thursday, the 
}4th December, 2017 at 10:00 a.mat Officers' Club, 26, Baily Road, Dhaka. 

Name or Member(s) _____________________ .Register Folio/BO 

No. --~=~~=~~----holding of _____ .ordinat)• Shares of Kohinoor Cbelllic,l 
Company (BANGLADESH) Ltd. 

Signature of the Pl:oxy Signatt1TO oftbe Sbareholder(s) 

N.B. 
1. Please note that AGM can only be attended by the bonow-able shareholders or properly constituted proxy. 
The-refore, any friend or children accompanying with bonowable shareholder or proxy cannot be allo\ved into the 
meeting. 

2. Please present this slip at the reception Desk. 
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